
  The City of Tukwila strives to accommodate those with disabilities. 
  Please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 206-433-1800 for assistance. 
 

  City of Tukwila 
P lanning and Community 
Development Committee 
 Kathy Hougardy, Chair 
 De’Sean Quinn 
 Thomas McLeod 

 
Distribution: 
K. Hougardy 
D. Quinn  
T. McLeod 
C. Delostrinos Johnson 

 
 

Mayor Ekberg 
D. Cline 
C. O’Flaherty 
A. Youn 
L. Humphrey 

 

 

  AGENDA 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2023 – 5:30 PM 

 
THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED USING A HYBRID MODEL, WITH ATTENDANCE 

AVAILABLE BOTH ON-SITE AT TUKWILA CITY HALL AND ALSO VIRTUALLY.  
ON-SITE PRESENCE WILL BE IN THE HAZELNUT CONFERENCE ROOM  

(6200 SOUTHCENTER BOULEVARD) 

THE PHONE NUMBER FOR THE PUBLIC TO LISTEN TO THIS 
MEETING IS:  1-253-292-9750, Access Code 225526605# 

Click here to:  Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 
For Technical Support during the meeting call:  1-206-433-7155. 

 ITEM ACTION TO BE TAKEN Page 
 

1. 
 
BUSINESS AGENDA 
 
a. Miscellaneous Zoning Code Amendments: 

1. An ordinance updating accessory dwelling unit 
regulations. 

2. An ordinance clarifying the process for updating 
the annual Comprehensive Plan docket and 
development regulations. 

3. An ordinance incorporating a variety of 
housekeeping code amendments and parking 
regulations. 

Neil Tabor, Senior Planner 

 
 
 
a. Forward to 10/23 C.O.W. & 

11/6 Regular Meeting 
 

 
 
 
Pg.1 
 

Pg.5 
 
Pg.11 
 
 
Pg.21 
 

 
2. 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Next Scheduled Meeting: October 16, 2023 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODk2Nzc1NjktMjdjZC00ZmNjLWEwODgtZjc0NDc1Y2VhZmQ5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ea0f6bd-e8b7-4388-a3ba-ca42e373cec2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22aae95f65-ae37-44d6-8916-64c1c53a6de0%22%7d




 

 

City of Tukwila 
Allan Ekberg, Mayor 

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Planning and Community Development Committee 
 
FROM:  Nora Gierloff, AICP, Director DCD 
 
BY:  Neil Tabor, AICP, Senior Planner 
 
CC:   Mayor Ekberg 
 
DATE:  October 2, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Zoning Code Amendment Package, Fall 2023 
 
ISSUE 
Should staff make amendments to development regulations within TITLE 17 – SUBDIVISIONS 
AND PLATS and TITLE 18 – ZONING to comply with changes in state law, correct errors 
identified, amend regulatory requirements, and clarify the code and comprehensive plan 
amendment process? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Staff has identified a number of areas of Tukwila’s code that will be impacted by recent changes 
in state law, are ambiguous in their current form, or could be amended to provide a clearer and 
more efficient process.  
 
Due to the amount of recent state legislation that will require code amendments by June 2025, 
and the time required with the Planning Commission and City Council for the comprehensive 
plan update, staff suggests separating state law mandated code amendments into multiple 
code amendment packages, and pairing these items with other beneficial amendments as 
capacity allows.  
 
The topic was reviewed at the July 17th PCD meeting, August 24th, 2023, Planning Commission 
meeting, and a public hearing was held before the Planning Commission on September 14th, 
2023. There was no public comment received on the topic, and a recommendation to forward 
the proposed amendments to the Council for approval with no modifications was received from 
the Planning Commission. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The following amendments are proposed, as organized by proposed ordinance.  
 
Proposed Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance 
 
1. Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) 
 

 Amend TMC 17.14.060 to allow ADUs to use the unit lot subdivision process 
 Amend TMC 18.06.016 to update ADU definition 
 Amend TMC 18.50.220 ADU standards to comply with upcoming updates to state law 

1



INFORMATIONAL MEMO 
Page 2 
 

 

C:\Users\andy-y\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\R1NYNLZP\INFO MEMO - CODE AMENDMENTS.docx 

 Remove TMC 18.50.230 regarding ADU Owner Occupancy Compliance 
 
EHB 1337 was passed in the 2023 legislative session, which requires Tukwila, and other 
jurisdictions across the state, to amend accessory dwelling unit (ADU) regulations to comply 
with certain minimum allowances by June 2025. Tukwila’s regulations currently exceed these 
limits. Staff suggests adopting this update now to preserve additional Planning Commission and 
staff time for other required work that will be necessary over the next year and a half and to 
allow residents to use these provisions earlier.  
 
Major updates required to comply with standards within EHB 1337 include: 
 

 Removing owner-occupancy requirements 
 Increasing the number of ADUs permitted per lot from one to two 
 Increasing the maximum size allowance from 800 sqft to 1,000 sqft 
 Allowing ADUs to be sold to separate owners through the condo process 

 
Proposed Comprehensive Plan and Development Regulations Amendment Process Ordinance 
 
2. Comprehensive Plan and Development Regulations Amendment Process   
 

 Amend TMC 18.80 to remove references to amending development regulations and 
clarify comprehensive plan amendment docketing process  

 Create TMC 18.82 “Amendments to Development Regulations” 
 Amend TMC 18.84 to clarify sequencing of site specific rezones with annual 

comprehensive plan amendments 
 
Staff proposes separating the process for amendments of the comprehensive plan and 
development regulations through creation of a new section of municipal code, TMC 18.82 
“Amendments to Development Regulations”. The state Growth Management Act (GMA) 
restricts amendments to the comprehensive plan to only once a year, while development 
regulations are not bound to the same restriction and multiple amendments may be needed 
per year based on changes to state law, court rulings, identification of errors or inconsistencies 
in code, interpretations, or implementation of other planning projects. 
 
It is the intent that separation of these two processes will provide more flexibility to update 
development regulations to keep up with changes in state requirements, more efficiently 
distribute staff workload, and provide more clarity to applicants. 
 
Proposed amendments to TMC 18.84, Requests For Changes In Zoning, clarify the timeline and 
sequencing of rezone requests to comply with GMA limitations of how often the 
comprehensive plan can be updated and provide clarity to applicants.  
 
Proposed Parking and Housekeeping Ordinance (Topics 3-7) 
 

2



INFORMATIONAL MEMO 
Page 3 
 

 

C:\Users\andy-y\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\R1NYNLZP\INFO MEMO - CODE AMENDMENTS.docx 

3. Parking Near Transit Requirements 
 

 Amend Figure 18-7 to update parking standards to comply with state requirements 
 Updating parking requirements for ADUs near transit to comply with RCW 36.70A.698 

 
SHB 2343 became effective on June 11, 2020, codified in RCW 36.70A.620, limiting the amount 
of parking jurisdictions can require for market rate housing, very low, and extremely low-
income housing, and housing for seniors or persons with disabilities near transit. Staff proposes 
updating the parking table (Figure 18-7) to comply with this existing state requirement.  
 
4. Home Occupation Standards 
 

 Modify TMC 18.06.430 to remove regulations from home occupation definition  
 Create TMC 18.50.240 section “Home Occupations” 

 
Staff is proposing to remove home occupation, or home-based business, standards from the 
definition of the term and create a new section with these standards. Staff also proposes to add 
other standards to limit the impact of home occupations on their surrounding neighborhoods.  
 
Per the advice of legal staff, a distinction for allowances between typical home-based 
businesses and those with special protections under Washington State law is also proposed.  
 
5. Wireless Communication Facility Permit Application Types and Procedures 
 

 Amend TMC 18.104 to reflect accurate wireless facility terminology 
 
Staff identified provisions within the permit application types and procedures that are not 
consistent with language that was updated with the last wireless code update. The proposed 
draft code amends the items listed in the tables within TMC 18.104 for consistency with the 
language for these types of applications within TMC 18.58, Wireless Communication Facilities. 
 
6. Variance Requirements for Lot Area 
 

 Amend TMC 18.70.030 to modify when a lot that is substandard due to lot area needs 
to apply for a variance prior to development 

 
Current regulations require that development on lots not meeting the minimum lot area 
receive a variance prior to developing even a single-family home. This change would provide 
lots not meeting the lot area minimums with the ability to develop without a variance if all 
other development standards (setbacks, lot coverage, environmental, etc.) are met. Removing 
the variance requirement would remove a barrier to development that adds additional 
unnecessary cost and time to development, as well as staff time. Roughly 20% of Low Density 
Residential (LDR) lots in Tukwila do not meet the minimum lot size requirements and would 
require a variance if developed or redeveloped.  
 

3



INFORMATIONAL MEMO 
Page 4 
 

 

C:\Users\andy-y\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\R1NYNLZP\INFO MEMO - CODE AMENDMENTS.docx 

7. Amend Footnote Referencing Tukwila South Residential Design Manual 
 

 Amend Table 18-6 to remove footnote #14 and reference in table 
 
Staff identified a footnote reference that is now out of date after the adoption of the Tukwila 
South Residential Design Manual and proposes removing this footnote and reflecting in the 
table. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Council is being asked to hold public hearings at the October 23rd, 2023, Committee of the 
Whole meeting, and approve the ordinances at the November 6th, 2023, Regular Council 
Meeting. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Ordinance in draft form (Accessory Dwelling Units) 
B. Ordinance in draft form (Comprehensive Plan and Development Regulations Amendment 
Process) 
C. Ordinance in draft form (Parking and Housekeeping) 
D. Table 18-6 Proposed Edits 
E. 7-17-23 Planning and Community Development Minutes 
F. 9-14-23 Planning Commission Public Hearing Minutes (DRAFT) 
 

4



CC:\Legislative Development\Update ADU regulations 9-19-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn Page 1 of 6 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TUKWILA, WASHINGTON, AMENDING ORDINANCE NOS. 
1758 §1 (PART), 1976 §5, 2098 §1, 2199 §4, AND 2581 §1, §11, 
AS CODIFIED AT VARIOUS SECTIONS OF TUKWILA 
MUNICIPAL CODE (TMC) TITLES 17 AND 18; REPEALING 
ORDINANCE NO. 2581 §12 AS CODIFIED AT TMC SECTION 
18.50.220, TO UPDATE ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT 
REGULATIONS IN ALIGNMENT WITH STATE LAW AND 
ENCOURAGE HOUSING PRODUCTION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tukwila is an incorporated city within a fully planning jurisdiction 
under the Growth Management Act (GMA), per RCW 36.70A.040; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tukwila is subject to the provisions of Engrossed House Bill 
(“EHB”) 1337 as a fully planning jurisdiction; and 

 WHEREAS, Tukwila Municipal Code (TMC) Title 17, “Subdivisions and Plats,” and Title 
18, “Zoning,” establishes a definition and development regulations related to Accessory 
Dwelling Units (ADUs); and 

 WHEREAS, many of the development regulations existing within the TMC regarding 
ADUs need to be updated in alignment with EHB 1337; and 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to expand housing development opportunities to support 
the City’s growing need for housing; and 

 WHEREAS, on September 11, 2023, the City submitted the proposed amendment to 
the Washington State Department of Commerce for its 60-day review and received 
documentation of completion of the procedural requirement (Submittal ID 2023-S-6428); 
and 

 WHEREAS, in taking the actions set forth in this ordinance, the City has complied with 
the requirements of the State Environmental Policy Act, Chapter 43.21C RCW and any 
action taken by a City to comply with the requirements of EHB 1337 is not subject to legal 
challenge under Chapter 43.21C RCW; and 

5

andy-y
Typewritten Text
DRAFT



CC:\Legislative Development\Update ADU regulations 9-19-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 2 of 6 

 WHEREAS, on September 14, 2023, the Tukwila Planning Commission, following 
adequate public notice, held a public hearing to receive testimony concerning amending the 
Tukwila Municipal Code and at that meeting adopted a motion recommending the proposed 
changes; and 

 WHEREAS, on October 23, 2023, the Tukwila City Council, following adequate public 
notice, held a public hearing to receive testimony concerning the recommendations of the 
Planning Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, based on careful consideration of the facts and law, the City Council finds 
that the proposed amendments attached and incorporated herein should be approved as 
presented; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUKWILA, 
WASHINGTON, HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. Findings of Fact.  The Tukwila City Council finds as follows: 

A. The above recitals, set forth as “WHEREAS” clauses, are hereby adopted as 
Findings of Fact in support of the adoption of this ordinance. 

B. The amendments that are established below are consistent with EHB 1337. 

 Section 2.  TMC Section 17.14.060 Amended.  Ordinance No. 2199 §4, as codified 
at TMC Section 17.14.060, “Unit lot subdivisions,” subparagraph A, is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

17.14.060 Unit lot subdivisions 

 A. Sites developed or proposed to be developed with townhouses, cottage housing, 
compact single-family, accessory dwelling units, or zero-lot line units may be subdivided 
into individual unit lots. The development as a whole shall meet development standards 
applicable at the time the permit application is vested. Any private, usable open space for 
each dwelling unit shall be provided on the same lot as the dwelling unit it serves.  

 Section 3.  TMC Section 18.06.016 Amended.  Ordinance No. 2581 §1, as codified 
at TMC Section 18.06.016, “Accessory Dwelling Unit,” is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 

18.06.016 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

 “Accessory dwelling unit (ADU)” means a dwelling unit that is within or attached to 
a single-family dwelling or in a detached building on the same lot as the primary single-
family dwelling.  An ADU is distinguishable from a duplex by being clearly subordinate to 
the primary dwelling unit, both in use and appearance. 

“Accessory dwelling unit” means a dwelling unit located on the same lot as a 
single-family housing unit, duplex, triplex, townhome, or other housing unit. 

6



CC:\Legislative Development\Update ADU regulations 9-19-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 3 of 6 

 Section 4.  TMC Section 18.06.248 Amended.  Ordinance Nos. 1758 §1 (part), 1976 
§5, and 2098 §1, as codified at TMC Section 18.06.248, “Dwelling, Single-Family,” are 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

18.06.248  Dwelling, Single-Family 

“Single-family dwelling” means a building, modular home or new manufactured home, 
designed to contain no more than one dwelling unit plus twoone accessory dwelling units. 

 Section 5.  TMC Section 18.50.220 Amended.  Ordinance No. 2581 §11, as codified 
at TMC Section 18.50.220, “Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Standards,” is hereby amended 
to read as follows: 

18.50.220 Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Standards 

 A. For the purposes of this section, terms shall be defined as follows: 

  1. “Major transit stop” means a stop on a high-capacity transportation system 
funded or expanded under the provisions of chapter 81.104 RCW, including but not 
limited to: commuter rail stops, stops on rail or fixed guideway systems, including 
transitways, stops on bus rapid transit routes, or routes that run on high-occupancy 
vehicle lanes, stops for a bus or other transit mode providing actual fixed route service at 
intervals of at least fifteen minutes for at least five hours during the peak hours of 
operation on weekdays.  

  2. “Principal Unit” means the single-family housing unit, duplex, triplex, 
townhome, or other housing unit located on the same lot as an accessory dwelling unit. 

 AB. General Standards. 

  1. Detached ADUs may only be built on lots that meet the minimum lot size 
required in the Zoning District they are located within. Attached ADUs have no minimum 
lot size requirement. 

  21. Two (2) ADUs may be created per lot. The lot shall contain one (1) principal 
unit and a maximum of two (2) ADUs. These ADUs may be either attached or detached. 
Only one ADU, either attached or detached, is permitted per parcel containing a single-
family dwelling. 

  32. Attached ADUs may occupy a maximum of 40% of the square footage of 
the principal unit primary single-family dwelling (excluding the area of any attached 
garage) or up to 1,000 square feet, whichever is greater less. 

  4. Attached ADUs created through additions to the primary single-family 
dwelling shall be consistent with the roof pitch, materials and window type of the existing 
structure. 

  53. Detached ADUs may be a maximum of 1,000 800 square feet.  If built over 
a detached garage, the detached garage would not count toward the area limit for the 
ADU. 

7



CC:\Legislative Development\Update ADU regulations 9-19-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 4 of 6 

  64. Detached ADUs may be up to 25 20 feet in height., except that an ADU 
built over a detached garage may be up to 25 feet in total height. 

  75. ADUs are subject to the development standards of the zoning district they 
are located within. Development standards relating to setbacks and development 
coverage do not apply to conversions of existing non-conforming structures that are 
proposed for ADU conversion. New ADUs are not subject to rear yard setbacks on parcels 
where the rear yard abuts an alley. Detached ADUs must be set back at least as far from 
the street as the primary single-family dwelling.  This does not apply to the second front 
of a through or corner lot, where the unit is incorporated into an existing structure, or 
where there is at least 60 feet between the existing single-family dwelling and the front 
property line.  

  8. ADUs should be designed and located in a manner that minimizes the 
impact on adjacent development. This can be achieved by avoiding window and door 
placement directly across from openings on neighboring structures or where that is not 
practical using clerestory windows or obscure glass. Screening with fences and 
landscaping can be used to limit visibility of ADUs and enhance privacy. 

  9. The ADU may not be sold as a condominium or otherwise segregated in 
ownership from the primary single-family dwelling. 

  106. ADUs may not be rented for periods of less than 30 days.  

 BC. Parking. 

  1. See Figure 18-7 for parking requirements. One off-street parking space 
must be provided for each studio or one bedroom ADU, with one additional space required 
for each additional bedroom.  

  2. These ADU parking spaces are in addition to any parking spaces required 
for the primary single-family dwelling.  

  32. Tandem spaces are permitted. 

 C. Owner Occupancy Requirement. 

  1. A person who owns at least 50% of the property must physically reside in 
either the ADU or the primary single-family dwelling.  The owner’s unit may not be rented 
to another party for any period of time. 

  2. The owner must provide documentation of their occupancy such as a 
vehicle or voting registration.  Falsely certifying owner occupancy or failure to comply with 
the residency requirement shall result in the loss of ADU registration and penalties per 
TMC Chapter 5.06. 

  3. The owner or owners must sign and record an affidavit on forms provided 
by the City acknowledging that this requirement shall run with the land. 

  4. If the owner occupancy requirement is violated an owner shall either: 

   a. Re-occupy one of the units, or 

8



CC:\Legislative Development\Update ADU regulations 9-19-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 5 of 6 

   b. Remove the elements of the accessory dwelling unit that make it a 
complete, separate dwelling unit. 

 D. Failure to comply with any of the requirements of this section shall be 
subject to enforcement and penalties as prescribed in TMC Chapter 8.45 and the 
issuance of a Notice of Violation and Order in accordance with TMC Section 8.45.070. 

 Section 6.  Repealer.  Ordinance No. 2581 §12, as codified at TMC Section 18.50.230, 
“Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Registration Procedures,” is hereby repealed, thereby 
eliminating TMC Section 18.50.230. 

18.50.230 Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Registration Procedures 

 A. To gain the City’s approval to establish an ADU, a property owner shall submit 
a registration form, sign and record an affidavit of owner occupancy, and obtain a building 
permit for any necessary remodeling or construction.  

 B. All ADUs existing prior to the enactment of these requirements shall apply for 
registration within one year after the effective date of Ordinance No. 2581. Within the one-
year amnesty period existing ADUs may be registered without meeting one or more of 
the following standards: 

  1. Exceeding the permitted height for a detached ADU. 

  2. Exceeding the permitted area for an attached or detached ADU up to a 
maximum of 1,200 square feet. 

  3. Only providing one parking space when the ADU requires more. 

  4. Having a roof pitch of less than 5:12. 

  5. Location of the ADU on the lot. 

 C. Illegally-created ADUs must be brought into compliance with the life safety 
requirements of the Tukwila Municipal Code, International Residential Code and 
International Property Maintenance Code or they must be removed. 

 D. If either the primary single-family dwelling or the ADU will be rented, a 
Residential Rental Business License per TMC Chapter 5.06 must be obtained prior to 
occupancy of the unit by a tenant. 

 Section 7.  Corrections by City Clerk or Code Reviser Authorized.  Upon 
approval of the City Attorney, the City Clerk and the code reviser are authorized to make 
necessary corrections to this ordinance, including the correction of clerical errors; 
references to other local, state or federal laws, codes, rules, or regulations; or ordinance 
numbering and section/subsection numbering. 

 

 

9



CC:\Legislative Development\Update ADU regulations 9-19-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 6 of 6 

 Section 8.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this ordinance or its application to any person or situation should be held to be 
invalid or unconstitutional for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of the 
remaining portions of this ordinance or its application to any other person or situation. 

 Section 9.  Effective Date.  This ordinance or a summary thereof shall be published 
in the official newspaper of the City, and shall take effect and be in full force five days 
after passage and publication as provided by law.   

 PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUKWILA, WASHINGTON, at 
a Regular Meeting thereof this _______ day of _________________, 2023. 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
 
    
Christy O'Flaherty, MMC, City Clerk  Allan Ekberg, Mayor 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:  Filed with the City Clerk:  
  Passed by the City Council:  
  Published:  
  Effective Date:  
  Ordinance Number:  
Office of the City Attorney 
 

10



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 1 of 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TUKWILA, WASHINGTON, AMENDING VARIOUS ORDINANCES 
AS CODIFIED IN MULTIPLE SECTIONS OF TUKWILA 
MUNICIPAL CODE (TMC) CHAPTERS 18.80 AND 18.84 AS 
DETAILED HEREIN; REPEALING ORDINANCE NOS. 1770 §53 
AND 2368 §65, AS CODIFIED AT TMC SECTION 18.80.015; 
ESTABLISHING TMC CHAPTER 18.82, “AMENDMENTS TO 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS”; TO CLARIFY THE PROCESS 
FOR UPDATING THE ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DOCKET 
AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, Tukwila Municipal Code (TMC) Chapter 18.80, “Amendments to 
Comprehensive Plan and Development Regulations,” requires that all changes to 
development regulations in the Zoning Code follow the same standards as changes to the 
Comprehensive Plan; and  

 WHEREAS, RCW 36.70A.130(2)(a) limits amendments to the Comprehensive Plan to 
once every year but does not have a restriction on how often zoning text amendments can 
occur; and 

 WHEREAS, the Tukwila Municipal Code currently restricts zoning text amendments 
and limits flexibility to correction of text errors, consistency with state requirements, and 
distribution of staff workload throughout the year; and 

 WHEREAS, these restrictions on zoning text amendments are significantly more 
limiting than in other jurisdictions comparable to Tukwila in population and area (i.e., South 
King County); and 

 WHEREAS, decoupling the Comprehensive Plan update process from the zoning text 
amendment process would provide more flexibility for staff and reduce Planning 
Commission workload; and 

11

andy-y
Typewritten Text
DRAFT



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 2 of 10 

 WHEREAS, separating the Comprehensive Plan update process from the zoning text 
amendment process would provide a more flexible and predictable process for private 
applicants; and 

 WHEREAS, housekeeping changes to TMC Chapter 18.80 would remove outdated 
references and provide additional clarity on the annual docketing process for 
Comprehensive Plan amendments; and 

 WHEREAS, a new TMC Chapter 18.82 is proposed that would provide separate 
procedures for zoning text amendments not related to a Comprehensive Plan amendment; 
and 

 WHEREAS, housekeeping changes to TMC Chapter 18.84 would clarify that site-
specific rezones may only be considered and adopted once a year in conformance with the 
Growth Management Act limitation on amendments to Comprehensive Plans; and 

 WHEREAS, on September 11, 2023, the City submitted the proposed amendment to 
the Washington State Department of Commerce for its 60-day review and received 
documentation of completion of the procedural requirement (Submittal ID 2023-S-6428); 
and 

 WHEREAS, in taking the actions set forth in this ordinance, the City has complied with 
the requirements of the State Environmental Policy Act, Chapter 43.21C RCW; and 

 WHEREAS, on September 14, 2023, the Tukwila Planning Commission, following 
adequate public notice, held a public hearing to receive testimony concerning amending the 
Tukwila Municipal Code and at that meeting adopted a motion recommending the proposed 
changes; and 

 WHEREAS, on October 23, 2023, the Tukwila City Council, following adequate public 
notice, held a public hearing to receive testimony concerning the recommendations of the 
Planning Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, based on careful consideration of the facts and law, the City Council finds 
that the proposed amendments attached and incorporated herein should be approved as 
presented; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUKWILA, 
WASHINGTON, HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. Adoption of Findings of Fact.  The Tukwila City Council hereby adopts 
the foregoing recitals and incorporates them herein as support for these amendments. 

 Section 2.  TMC Section 18.80.010 Amended.  Ordinance Nos. 1758 §1, 1770 §52, 
and 2368 §64, as codified at TMC Section 18.80.010, “Application,” are hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

 

12



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 3 of 10 

18.80.010  Application 

 A.  Any interested person (including applicants, citizens, Tukwila Planning 
Commission, residents, City staff and officials, and staff of other agencies) may submit 
an application for an text amendment to either the Comprehensive Plan or the 
development regulations to the Department of Community Development.  Such 
applications, except site specific rezones along with the underlying Comprehensive Plan 
map change, are for legislative decisions and are not subject to the requirements or 
procedures set forth in TMC Chapters 18.104 to 18.116.  In addition to the requirements 
of TMC Section 18.80.015, Tthe application shall specify, in a format established by the 
Department: 

  1. A detailed statement of what is proposed and why; 

  2. A statement of the anticipated impacts of the change, including the 
geographic area affected and the issues presented by the proposed change; 

  3. An explanation of why the current Comprehensive Plan or development 
regulations are deficient or should not continue in effect; 

  4. A statement of how the proposed amendment complies with and promotes 
the goals and specific requirements of the Growth Management Act; 

  5. A statement of how the proposed amendment complies with applicable 
Countywide Planning Policies; 

  6. A statement of what changes, if any, would be required in functional plans 
(i.e., the City’s water, sewer, storm water or shoreline plans) if the proposed amendment 
is adopted; 

  7. A statement of what capital improvements, if any, would be needed to 
support the proposed change, and how the proposed change will affect the capital 
facilities plans of the City; and 

  8. A statement of what other changes, if any, are required in other City codes, 
plans or regulations to implement the proposed change. 

 Section 3.  Repealer.  Ordinance Nos. 1770 §53 and 2368 §65, as codified at TMC 
Section 18.80.015, “Documents to be Submitted with Application,” are hereby repealed, 
thereby eliminating TMC Section 18.80.015. 

18.80.015 Documents to be Submitted with Application 

 A. Applications for amendments to the Comprehensive Plan or development 
regulations shall provide the following documents in such quantities as are specified by the 
Department: 

  1. An application form provided by the Department. 

  2. King County Assessor'’s map(s) which show the location of each property 
within 300 feet of the property that is the subject of the proposed amendment. 

13



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 4 of 10 

  3. Two sets of mailing labels for all property owners and occupants (businesses 
and residents), including tenants in multiple occupancy structures, within 300 feet of the 
subject property, or pay a fee to the City for generating mailing labels. 

  4. A vicinity map showing the location of the site. 

  5. A surrounding area map showing Comprehensive Plan designations, zoning 
designations, shoreline designations, if applicable, and existing land uses within a 1,000-
foot radius from the site'’s property lines. 

  6. A site plan, including such details as may be required by the Department. 

  7. A landscaping plan, including such details as may be required by the 
Department. 

  8. Building elevations of proposed structures, including such details as may be 
required by the Department. 

  9. Such photomaterial transfer or photostat of the maps, site plan and building 
elevation, including such details as may be required by the Department. 

  10. Such other information as the applicant determines may be helpful in 
evaluating the proposal, including color renderings, economic analyses, photos, or material 
sample boards. 

 B. The Department shall have the authority to waive any of the requirements of this 
section for proposed amendments that are not site specific or when, in the Department'’s 
discretion, such information is not relevant or would not be useful to consideration of the 
proposed amendment. 

 Section 4.  TMC Section 18.80.020 Amended.  Ordinance Nos. 1758 §1, 1770 §54 , 
and 2071 §1, as codified at TMC Section 18.80.020, “Docket,” are hereby amended to read 
as follows: 

18.80.020  Comprehensive Plan Amendment Docket 

 A. Purpose. The purpose of this section is to establish procedures, pursuant to 
chapter RCW 36.70A, for the review and amendment of the Comprehensive Plan. The 
Department shall maintain a docket of all proposed changes to the Comprehensive Plan 
and development regulations that are submitted.  

  1.  The Growth Management Act, chapter RCW 36.70A, provides that the 
Comprehensive Plan amendments be considered no more than once a year with limited 
exceptions. The Growth Management Act further provides that all proposals shall be 
considered by the governing body concurrently so the cumulative effect of the various 
proposals can be ascertained.  

  2.  The Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Review Docket (“Annual 
Review Docket”) will establish the annual list of proposed Comprehensive Plan 
amendments and related development regulations that the City Council determines 
should be included for review and consideration for any given year.  

14



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 5 of 10 

  3.  Placement of an amendment request on the Annual Review Docket does not 
mean the amendment request will be approved by the City Council. 

 B. If either the Department or the Council determines that a proposed change may 
be is an emergency, the Department shall prepare the staff report described below and 
forward the proposed change to the Council for immediate consideration, subject to the 
procedural requirements for consideration of amendments. An emergency amendment is a 
proposed change or revision that necessitates expeditious action to address one or more of 
the following criteria: 

  1. Preserve the health, safety or welfare of the public. 

  2. Support the social, economic or environmental well-being of the City. 

  3. Address the absence of adequate and available public facilities or services. 

  4. Respond to decisions by the Central Puget Sound Growth Management 
Hearings Board, the state or federal courts, or actions of a state agency or the legislature. 

 BC. Non-emergency changes shall be compiled and submitted to the Council for 
review on an annual basis in March to establish items to be included on the annual docket, 
and so that cumulative effects of the proposals can be determined.  Proposed changes 
received by the Department after January 1 of any year shall be held over for the following 
year'’s review, unless the Council or the Department determines the proposed change  may 
beis an emergency. 

 Section 5.  TMC Section 18.80.030 Amended.  Ordinance No. 1758 §1, as codified 
at TMC Section 18.80.030, “Notice and Comment,” is hereby amended to read as follows: 

18.80.030 Notice and Comment 

 The docket of proposed changes shall be posted on the Department of Community 
Development’s website and posted in the offices of the Department and made available to 
any interested person.  At least four weeks28 days  prior to the Council’s annual 
consideration of the changes proposed on the docket, the City shall publish a notice in a 
newspaper of general circulation in the City, generally describing the proposed changes 
including areas affected, soliciting written public input to the Department of Community 
Development on the proposed changes, and identifying the date on which the Council will 
consider the proposed changes. 

 Section 6.  TMC Section 18.80.040 Amended.  Ordinance No. 1758 §1, as codified 
at TMC Section 18.80.040, “Staff Report,” is hereby amended to read as follows: 

18.80.040  Staff Report 

 A. At least two weeks14 days  prior to Council consideration of any proposed 
amendment to either the Ccomprehensive Pplan or development regulations, the 
Department shall prepare and submit to the Council a staff report which that addresses the 
following: 

  1. the issues set forth in this chapterAn evaluation of the application material; 

15



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 6 of 10 

  2. Impact upon the Tukwila Comprehensive Plan and zoning code; 

  3. Impact upon surrounding properties, if applicable; 

  4. Alternatives to the proposed amendment; and 

  5. Appropriate code citations and other relevant documents. 

 B. The Department’s report shall transmit a copy of the application for each proposed 
amendment, any written comments on the proposals received by the Department, and shall 
contain the Department’s recommendation on adoption, rejection, or deferral of each 
proposed change. 

 Section 7.  TMC Section 18.80.050 Amended.  Ordinance Nos.  1758 §1, 1770 §55, 
1856 §1, and 2368 §66, as codified at TMC Section 18.80.050, “Council Consideration,” are 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

18.80.050 Council Consideration Review Procedure for Comprehensive Plan 
Docket Requests 

 A. The City Council shall consider each request for an amendment to either the 
Comprehensive Plan or development regulations, except site specific rezones along with 
the request for a Comprehensive Plan map change, at a public Council meeting, at which 
the applicant will be allowed to make a presentation.  Aany person may submitting a written 
comment on the proposed change or shall also be allowed an opportunity to make an 
responsive oral presentation.  Such opportunities for oral presentation shall be subject to 
reasonable time limitations established by the Council. 

 B. The Council will consider the following in deciding what action to take regarding 
any proposed amendment: 

  1. Is the issue already adequately addressed in the Comprehensive Plan? 

  2. If the issue is not addressed in the Comprehensive Plan, is there a public need 
for the proposed change? 

  3. Is the proposed change the best means for meeting the identified public need? 

  4. Will the proposed change result in a net benefit to the community? 

 C. Following Council consideration as provided by TMC Sections 18.80.050.A and 
18.80.050.B, the City Council shall take action as follows: 

  1. Add the proposed amendment to the Annual Review Docket and rRefer the 
proposed amendment it to the Planning Commission for further review and a 
recommendation to the City Council; 

  2. Defer further Council consideration for one or more years to allow the City 
further time to evaluate the application of the existing plan or regulations and consider it as 
part of a future Annual Review Docket; or 

  3. Reject the proposed amendment. 

16



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 7 of 10 

 Section 8.  Regulations Established.  TMC Chapter 18.82, “Amendments to 
Development Regulations,” is hereby established to read as follows: 

CHAPTER 18.82 

AMENDMENTS TO DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 

 Sections:  
 18.82.010 Application  
 18.82.020 Staff Report  
 18.82.030 Review Procedures 
 18.82.040 Council Decision  

 Section 9.  Regulations Established.  TMC Section 18.82.010, “Application,” is 
hereby established to read as follows: 

18.82.010 Application 

 Any interested person (including applicants, residents, City staff and officials, and staff 
of other agencies) may submit an application for a text amendment to the Tukwila Municipal 
Code development regulations to the Department. Such applications are legislative 
decisions and are not subject to the requirements or procedures set forth in TMC Chapters 
18.104 to 18.116. The application shall specify, in a format established by the Department: 

  1. A detailed statement of what is proposed and why; 

  2. A statement of the anticipated impacts of the change, including the geographic 
area affected and the issues presented by the proposed change; 

  3. An explanation of why the current regulations are deficient or should not 
continue in effect; 

  4. A statement of what changes, if any, would be required in functional plans 
(i.e., the City’s water, sewer, stormwater or shoreline plans) if the proposed amendment is 
adopted; 

  5. A statement of what capital improvements, if any, would be needed to support 
the proposed change, and how the proposed change will affect the capital facilities plans of 
the City; and 

  6. A statement of what other changes, if any, are required in other City codes 
plans or regulations to implement the proposed change. 

 Section 10.  Regulations Established. TMC Section 18.82.020, “Staff Report,” is 
hereby established to read as follows: 

18.82.020 Staff Report 

 A. Prior to consideration of any proposed amendment, the Department shall 
prepare and submit to the reviewing body a staff report that addresses the following: 

  1. An evaluation of the application materials; 

17



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 8 of 10 

  2. Impact upon the Tukwila Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code; 

  3. Impact upon surrounding properties, if applicable; 

  4. Alternatives to the proposed amendment; and 

  5. Appropriate code citations and other relevant documents. 

 B. The Department’s report shall transmit a copy of the application for each 
proposed amendment, any written comments on the proposals received by the 
Department, and shall contain the Department’s recommendation on adoption, rejection, 
or deferral of each proposed change. 

 Section 11.  Regulations Established. TMC Section 18.82.030, “Review Procedures,” 
is hereby established to read as follows: 

18.82.020 Review Procedures 

 The following shall apply to processing a text amendment to development regulations:  

  1. The City Council shall either forward the amendment to the Planning 
Commission for a recommendation or reject the amendment. 

  2. If the Planning Commission is directed to review the amendment, the Planning 
Commission shall, after considering the amendment at a public hearing, vote and forward a 
written recommendation to the City Council. 

  3. The Planning Commission’s written recommendation shall be presented to 
the City Council unchanged and accompanied by an Informational Memorandum that 
includes any staff proposed changes to the Planning Commission’s recommendation. If any 
of staff’s proposed changes are substantively different from the Planning Commission's 
recommendation, the City Council may remand the changes to the Planning Commission 
before proceeding further with action on the amendment. 

  4. At least one public hearing shall be held before the Planning Commission prior 
to the City Council acting on an amendment. An additional hearing before the City Council 
may be held at the Council’s discretion. 

  5. At least 14 days prior to the public hearing, the City shall publish a notice in 
the City’s newspaper of record generally describing the proposed changes including areas 
affected, soliciting written public input to the Department on the proposed changes, and 
identifying the date on which the proposed changes will be considered. 

 Section 12.  Regulations Established. TMC Section 18.82.040, “Council Decision,” is 
hereby established to read as follows: 

18.82.040 Council Decision 

 Following receipt of the Planning Commission’s recommendation on a proposed 
amendment the City Council may: 

  1. Adopt the amendment as proposed; 

18



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 9 of 10 

  2. Modify and adopt the proposed amendment; 

  3. Remand to the Planning Commission for further proceedings; or 

  4. Deny the proposed amendment. 

 Section 13.  TMC Section 18.84.010 Amended.  Ordinance Nos. 2116 §1 and 2368 
§67, as codified at TMC Section 18.84.010, “Application Submittal,” are amended to read 
as follows: 

18.84.010 Application Submittal 

 Applications for rezone of property, along with the request for a Comprehensive Plan 
map change, shall be submitted to the Department of Community Development. Proposed 
changes received by the Department after January 1 of any year shall be held over for the 
following year’s review.  A Site site specific rezone and the accompanying Comprehensive 
Plan map change application shall be a Type 5 decision processed in accordance with the 
provisions of TMC Section 18.108.050. 

 Section 14.  TMC Section 18.84.040 Amended.  Ordinance No. 2116 §1, as codified 
at TMC Section 18.84.040, “Ordinance Required,” is amended to read as follows: 

18.84.040 Ordinance RequiredCouncil Decision 

 A. After holding a public hearing and evaluating the application against the criteria at 
TMC Section 18.84.020, the City Council may: 

  1. Adopt the rezone and map amendment as proposed; 

  2. Modify or condition the proposed rezone and map amendment; or 

  3. Deny the proposed rezone and map amendment.  

 B. Action under TMC Chapter 18.84, which amends the official Zoning Map, shall 
require the adoption of an ordinance by the City Council pursuant to the Tukwila Municipal 
Code and State law. Due to the Growth Management Act, RCW 36.70A, which provides 
that Comprehensive Plan amendments be considered no more frequently than once a year, 
any rezone ordinance must be adopted by the Council concurrently with action on the 
Annual Review Docket items. 

 Section 15.  Corrections by City Clerk or Code Reviser Authorized.  Upon approval 
of the City Attorney, the City Clerk and the code reviser are authorized to make necessary 
corrections to this ordinance, including the correction of clerical errors; references to other 
local, state or federal laws, codes, rules, or regulations; or ordinance numbering and 
section/subsection numbering. 

 Section 16.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this ordinance or its application to any person or situation should be held to be 
invalid or unconstitutional for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of the 
remaining portions of this ordinance or its application to any other person or situation. 

19



CC:\Legislative Development\Comp Plan & Development Regulations 9-25-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 10 of 10 

 Section 17.  Effective Date.  This ordinance or a summary thereof shall be published 
in the official newspaper of the City, and shall take effect and be in full force five days 
after passage and publication as provided by law. 

 PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUKWILA, WASHINGTON, at 
a Regular Meeting thereof this _______ day of _________________, 2023. 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
 
    
Christy O'Flaherty, MMC, City Clerk  Allan Ekberg, Mayor 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:  Filed with the City Clerk:  
  Passed by the City Council:  
  Published:  
  Effective Date:  
  Ordinance Number:  
Office of the City Attorney 
 

20



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 1 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TUKWILA, WASHINGTON, AMENDING VARIOUS ORDINANCES AS 
CODIFIED IN TUKWILA MUNICIPAL CODE (TMC) TITLE 18, 
“ZONING,” AS DELINEATED HEREIN, TO INCORPORATE A 
VARIETY OF HOUSEKEEPING CODE AMENDMENTS AND 
PARKING REGULATIONS RELATED TO: DEFINITIONS (TMC 
CHAPTER 18.06), NONCONFORMING LOTS, STRUCTURES AND 
USES (TMC CHAPTER 18.70), AND PERMIT APPLICATION TYPES 
AND PROCEDURES (TMC CHAPTER 18.104); AMENDING FIGURE 
18-7 AND TABLE 18-6; ESTABLISHING TMC SECTION 18.50.240; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND ESTABLISHING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tukwila is an incorporated city within a fully planning jurisdiction 
under the Growth Management Act (GMA), per RCW 36.70A.040; and 

 WHEREAS, the City reviews development regulations to ensure clarity, fairness, and 
consistency with State law; and 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to update its regulations pertaining to parking near transit 
services in alignment with RCW 36.70A.620; and 

 WHEREAS, Tukwila Municipal Code (TMC) Chapter 18.06, “Definitions,” contains 
regulations for home occupations that are inconsistent with the general structure of other 
development regulations; and 

 WHEREAS, amending home occupation regulations will prevent impacts to surrounding 
properties that will be beneficial to home occupation business owners and neighbors of 
home occupation businesses; and 

 WHEREAS, terminology used in TMC Chapter 18.58, “Wireless Communication 
Facilities,” is inconsistent with terminology used in TMC Chapter 18.104, “Permit Application 
Types and Procedures,” and the City desires to clarify and standardize the language for staff 
and applicants; and 

21

andy-y
Typewritten Text
DRAFT



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 2 of 11 

 WHEREAS, current development regulations require existing lots of records that do not 
adhere to the minimum lot area and/or lot width for their underlying zone to receive a 
variance prior to the development of an undeveloped lot; and 

 WHEREAS, the process to receive a variance can be extensive, requiring significant 
staff time, increasing project time, and increasing the applicant’s overall project cost; and 

 WHEREAS, removing the variance requirement for existing lots of records that do not 
adhere to the minimum lot area and/or lot width, but comply with all other development 
standards, would create efficiencies in staff time and would also save applicants time and 
costs; and 

 WHEREAS, Table 18-6, “Land Uses Allowed by District,” references minor outdated 
information that is no longer applicable and should be updated for clarity; and 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to update parking requirements for accessory dwelling units 
in alignment with RCW 36.70A.698 and Engrossed House Bill (“EHB”) 1337; and 

 WHEREAS, on September 11, 2023, the City submitted the proposed amendment to 
the Washington State Department of Commerce for its 60-day review and received 
documentation of completion of the procedural requirement (Submittal ID 2023-S-6428); 
and 

 WHEREAS, in taking the actions set forth in this ordinance, the City has complied with 
the requirements of the State Environmental Policy Act, Chapter 43.21C RCW; and 

 WHEREAS, on September 14, 2023, the Tukwila Planning Commission, following 
adequate public notice, held a public hearing to receive testimony concerning amending the 
Tukwila Municipal Code and at that meeting adopted a motion recommending the proposed 
changes; and 

 WHEREAS, on October 23, 2023, the Tukwila City Council, following adequate public 
notice, held a public hearing to receive testimony concerning the recommendations of the 
Planning Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, based on careful consideration of the facts and law, the City Council finds 
that the proposed amendments attached and incorporated herein should be approved as 
presented; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUKWILA, 
WASHINGTON, HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. Adoption of Findings of Fact.  The Tukwila City Council hereby adopts 
the foregoing recitals and incorporates them herein as support for these amendments. 

 Section 2.  TMC Figure 18-7 Amended.  Ordinance Nos. 1758 §1 (part), 1795 §3 
(part), 2251 §67, 2368 §55, and 2442 §3, as codified at TMC Section 18.56.050, “Required 
Number of Parking Spaces,” are hereby amended to update Figure 18-7 as follows: 

22

andy-y
Typewritten Text



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 3 of 11 

 

Figure 18-7 – Required Number of Parking Spaces for Automobiles and Bicycles 
NOTE:  Automobile parking requirements for TUC-RC, TUC-TOD and TUC-Pond Districts are listed in 
TMC Section 18.28.260. 

Use Automobile Standard Bicycle Standard 

Single-family and multi-family 
dwellings 
 

2 for each dwelling unit that 
contains up to 3 bedrooms.  
1 additional space for every  
2 bedrooms in excess of  
3 bedrooms in a dwelling unit. 
Additional parking may be 
required for home occupations 
and accessory dwelling units as 
otherwise proved by this title. 

For multi-family, 1 space per  
10 parking stalls, with a 
minimum of 2 spaces. No 
requirement for single family. 

Multi-family dwelling within one-
quarter mile of a transit stop 
that receives transit service at 
least four times per hour for 
twelve or more hours per day. 
 
*See RCW 36.70A.620(3) 
 

0.75 for each studio 
1 for each one bedroom unit 
2 for each unit two bedrooms or 
larger  

For multi-family, 1 space per 
10 parking stalls, with a 
minimum of 2 spaces.  

Single-family and multi-family 
dwellings affordable to 0 - 50% 
area median income (AMI) 
within one-quarter mile of a 
transit stop that receives transit 
service at least two times per 
hour for twelve or more hours 
per day. 
 
*See RCW 36.70A.620(1) 
 

0.75 for each studio 
1 for each one bedroom unit 
2 for each unit two bedrooms or 
larger  

For multi-family, 1 space per 
10 parking stalls, with a 
minimum of 2 spaces. No 
requirement for single family. 

Accessory dwelling units 
 

1 for each unit N/A 

Accessory dwelling units within 
one-quarter mile of a major 
transit stop 
 
*See TMC 18.50.220(A)(1) 
 

No parking required N/A 

  

23



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 4 of 11 

Use Automobile Standard Bicycle Standard 

Multi-family and mixed-use 
residential (in the Urban 
Renewal Overlay (URO)) 

One for each dwelling unit that 
contains up to one bedroom.  
0.5 additional spaces for every 
bedroom in excess of one 
bedroom in a multi-family dwelling 
unit.  
At least 75% of required residential 
parking is provided in an enclosed 
structure (garage or podium). The 
structure must be screened from 
view from public rights of way.  
One automobile space at no 
charge to a car sharing program (if 
available) for every 50 to 200 
residential spaces on site.  An 
additional space shall be provided 
for developments with over 200 
parking spaces.  All car share 
spaces are in addition to required 
residential parking.  If car sharing 
programs are not available when 
the building is constructed, an 
equivalent number of guest parking 
spaces shall be provided.  These 
shall be converted to dedicated 
car-sharing spaces when the 
program becomes available 

One secure, covered, ground-
level bicycle parking space 
shall be provided for every four 
residential units in a mixed-use 
or multi-family development.   
 

Senior citizen housing For 15 units or less, 1 space per 
dwelling unit. For dwellings with 
more than 15 units, a minimum of 
15 spaces are required, plus 1 
space per 2 dwelling units. 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Senior citizen housing and 
housing for persons with 
disabilities within one-quarter 
mile of a transit stop that 
receives transit service at least 
four times per hour for twelve or 
more hours per day. 
 
*See RCW 36.70A.620(2) 
 

1 for 15 beds with a minimum of 2, 
to accommodate staff and visitors 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Religious facilities, mortuaries 
and funeral homes 

1 for each 4 fixed seats 1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Convalescent/nursing/ 
rest homes 

1 for every 4 beds with a minimum 
of 10 stalls 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Food stores and markets 1 for each 300 square feet of 
usable floor area 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

High schools 1 for each staff member plus 2 for 
every 5 students or visitors 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Hospitals 1 for each bed 1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

  

24



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 5 of 11 

Use Automobile Standard Bicycle Standard 

Hotels, motels and extended 
stay  

1 for each room, plus one 
employee space for each  
20 rooms, rounded to the next 
highest figure 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Manufacturing 1 for each 1,000 square feet of 
usable floor area 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Office, commercial and 
professional buildings, banks, 
dental and medical clinics 

3.0 for each 1,000 square feet of 
usable floor area 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Places of public assembly, 
including auditoriums, exhibition 
halls, community clubs, 
community centers, and private 
clubs 

The Director shall determine the 
number of required parking 
spaces, with a minimum of 1 space 
for every 100 square feet of 
assembly area. To ensure parking 
adequacy for each proposal, the 
Director may consider the 
following: 
a.  A parking study or 
documentation paid for by the 
applicant and administered by the 
City regarding the actual parking 
demand for the proposed use, or 
b.  Evidence in available planning 
and technical studies relating to 
the proposed use.  

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Post offices 3 for each 1,000 square feet of 
usable floor area 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Restaurant 1 for each 100 square feet of 
usable floor area 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Restaurant, fast food 1 for each 50 square feet of usable 
floor area. Fifty percent of any 
outdoor seating area will be added 
to the usable floor area for parking 
requirement calculations. 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 
 

Retail sales, bulk 2.5 for each 1,000 square feet of 
usable floor area 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

Retail sales, general 4 for each 1,000 square feet of 
usable floor area if located within 
the TVS zoning district; 2.5 for 
each 1,000 square feet of usable 
floor area if located in any other 
zoning district.  NOTE:  Reference 
TMC Section 18.28.260 for TUC 
Districts. 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 
 

Schools, elementary & junior 
high 

1.5 for each staff member  
 

1 space per classroom 

Shopping center (mall), planned, per usable floor area size, as listed below: 
 500,000 sq. ft. or larger 5 for every 1,000 square feet 1 space per 50 parking stalls, 

with a minimum of 2 spaces. 
 25,000 – 499,999 sq. ft. 4 for every 1,000 square feet 1 space per 50 parking stalls, 

with a minimum of 2 spaces. 
Taverns 1 for every 4 persons based on 

occupancy load. 
1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

25



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 6 of 11 

Use Automobile Standard Bicycle Standard 

Theaters 1 for every 4 fixed seats. If seats 
are not fixed, 1 per 3 seats, with 
concurrence of Fire Chief, 
consistent with maximum allowed 
occupancy 

1 space per 100 seats, with a 
minimum of 2 spaces. 

Warehousing 1 for every 2,000 square feet of 
usable floor area 

1 space per 50 parking stalls, 
with a minimum of 2 spaces. 

 Section 3.  TMC Section 18.06.430 Amended.  Ordinance Nos. 1758 §1 (part) and 
1974 §11, as codified at TMC Section 18.06.430, “Home Occupation,” are hereby amended 
to read as follows: 

18.06.430 Home Occupation 

 “Home occupation” means an occupation or profession which is customarily incident 
to or carried on in a dwelling place, and not one in which the use of the premises as a 
dwelling place is largely incidental to the occupation carried on by a resident of the 
dwelling place.; provided, that: 

  1. There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the surrounding 
residential development; 

  2. No home occupation shall be conducted in any accessory building; 

  3. Traffic generated by such home occupations shall not create a nuisance; 

  4. No equipment or process shall be used in such home occupation which 
creates noise, vibration, glare, fumes, odor, or electrical interference detectable to the 
normal senses off the lot; 

  5. The business involves no more than one person who is not a resident of the 
dwelling; and 

  6. An off-street parking space shall be made available or any non-resident 
employee. 

 Section 4.  Regulations Established.  TMC Section 18.50.240, “Home Occupations,” 
is hereby established to read as follows: 

18.50.240 Home Occupations 

 A.  Home occupations shall meet the following standards: 

  1. There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the surrounding 
residential development; 

  2. No home occupation shall be conducted in any accessory building. This 
provision shall not apply to adult family homes as defined in RCW 70.128.010 or 
community facilities as defined in RCW 72.05.020; 

26



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 7 of 11 

  3. Traffic generated by a home occupation shall not exceed two (2) visitors at 
any given time, and no more than eight (8) total two-way visitor and non-resident 
employee trips per day; 

  4. The number of vehicles associated with a home-occupation shall not 
exceed two (2) vehicles and must be parked on-site. Vehicles associated with the 
business shall not exceed:  

   a. A gross vehicle weight of 10,000 pounds; 

   b. A height of ten (10) feet; or 

   c. A length of 22 feet;  

  5. An off-street parking space shall be made available for any non-resident 
employee. All parking spaces shall meet all development standards; 

  6. The business shall not involve more than one person who is not a resident 
of the dwelling. This provision shall not apply to adult family homes as defined in RCW 
70.128.010 or community facilities as defined in RCW 72.05.020; and 

  7. Outdoor storage of materials associated with a home occupation is 
prohibited.  

 Section 5.  TMC Section 18.70.030 Amended.  Ordinance Nos. 2097 §21 and 2153 
§1, as codified at TMC Section 18.70.030, “Substandard Lots,” are amended to read as 
follows: 

18.70.030 Substandard Lots 

 A. A lot, as defined in TMC 18.06.500, which does not meet the minimum standard 
for average lot width and/or minimum lot area for the zone in which it is located, may still 
be developed, without the need for a variance, as a separate lot if the proposed use is 
one which is permitted in the zone, and the proposed development can comply with the 
remaining requirements of this title regarding basic development standards for the 
applicable zone and other applicable land use and environmental requirements. 

 B. A lot, as defined in TMC 18.06.500, which cannot meet the basic development 
standards (other than lot width) for the applicable zone and other applicable land use and 
environmental requirements, may be developed only if it is combined with adjacent lot(s) 
in a manner which allows the combined lots to be developed in a manner which does 
comply with the basic development standards for the applicable zone and other applicable 
land use and environmental requirements. In the event lots are combined in order to 
comply with the requirements of this subsection, a boundary line adjustment shall occur 
so that the combined lots are henceforth considered a single lot. 

 CB. Nothing in this subsection shall be deemed to prevent the owner of a sub-
standard lot from applying for or receiving approval of variances pursuant to TMC Chapter 
18.72. 

27



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 8 of 11 

 Section 6.  TMC Section 18.104.010 Amended.  Ordinance Nos. 2119 §1, 2135 §19, 
2235 §19, §2251 §75, 2368 §70, 2442 §6, 2627 §32, 2649 §11, and 2678 §22, as codified 
at TMC Section 18.104.010, “Classification of Project Permit Applications,” subparagraphs 
1, 2, and 3, are hereby amended to read as follows: 

  1. TYPE 1 DECISIONS are made by City administrators who have technical 
expertise, as designated by ordinance. Type 1 decisions may be appealed to the Hearing 
Examiner who will hold a closed record appeal hearing based on the information 
presented to the City administrator who made the decision. Public notice is not required 
for Type 1 decisions or for the appeals of those decisions. 

TYPE 1 DECISIONS 
TYPE OF PERMIT DECISION MAKER 

Administrative Variance for Noise – 30 days or less  
(TMC Section 8.22.120) 

Community Development Director 

Any land use permit or approval issued by the City, 
unless specifically categorized as a Type 2, 3, 4, or 5 
decision by this chapter 

As specified by ordinance 

Boundary Line Adjustment, including Lot Consolidation  
(TMC Chapter 17.08) 

Community Development Director 

Minor Modification of a Boundary Line Adjustment or  
Lot Consolidation Preliminary Approval  
(TMC Section 17.08.030) 

Community Development Director 

Development Permit Building Official 
Minor modification to design review approval  
(TMC Section 18.60.030) 

Community Development Director 

Minor Modification to PRD 
(TMC Section 18.46.130) 

Community Development Director 

Tree Permit  
(TMC Chapter 18.54) 

Community Development Director 

Wireless Communication Facility, Minor Eligible 
Facilities  
(TMC Chapter 18.58) 

Community Development Director 

  2. TYPE 2 DECISIONS are decisions that are initially made by the Director or, 
in certain cases, other City administrators or committees, but which are subject to an open 
record appeal to the Hearing Examiner, Board of Architectural Review, or, in the case of 
shoreline permits, an appeal to the State Shorelines Hearings Board pursuant to RCW 
90.58. 

TYPE 2 DECISIONS 

TYPE OF PERMIT INITIAL DECISION MAKER 
APPEAL BODY 

(open record appeal) 

Administrative Design Review  
(TMC Section 18.60.030) 

Community Development 
Director 

Board of Architectural 
Review 

Administrative Planned Residential 
Development  
(TMC Section 18.46.110) 

Short Plat Committee Hearing Examiner 

Administrative Variance for Noise –  
31-60 days  
(TMC Section 8.22.120) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

28



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 9 of 11 

 

TYPE OF PERMIT INITIAL DECISION MAKER 
APPEAL BODY 

(open record appeal) 

Binding Site Improvement Plan  
(TMC Chapter 17.16) 

Short Plat Committee Hearing Examiner 

Cargo Container Placement 
(TMC Section 18.50.060) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Code Interpretation 
(TMC Section 18.90.010) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Exception from Single-Family Design 
Standard  
(TMC Section 18.50.050) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Modification to Development 
Standards  
(TMC Section 18.41.100) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Parking standard for use not specified 
(TMC Section 18.56.100),  
and modifications to certain parking 
standards  
(TMC Sections 18.56.065, .070, .120) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Critical Areas (except Reasonable 
Use Exception)  
(TMC Chapter 18.45) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Shoreline Substantial Development 
Permit  
(TMC Chapter 18.44) 

Community Development 
Director 

State Shorelines Hearings 
Board 

Shoreline Tree Permit Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Short Plat  
(TMC Chapter 17.12) 

Short Plat Committee Hearing Examiner 

Minor Modification of a Short Plat 
Preliminary Approval  
(TMC Section 17.12.020) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Minor Modification of a Subdivision 
Preliminary Plat  
(TMC Section 17.14.020) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Subdivision – Final Plat 
(TMC Section 17.14.030) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Modification to TUC Corridor 
Standards 
(TMC Section 18.28.110.C) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Modification to TUC Open Space 
Standards (TMC Section 
18.28.250.D.4.d) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Transit Reduction to Parking 
Requirements (TMC Section 
18.28.260.B.5.b) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Wireless Communication Facility, 
Minor  
(TMC Chapter 18.58) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

Wireless Communication Facility, 
Macro Facilities – No New Tower 
(TMC 18.58.060) 

Community Development 
Director 

Hearing Examiner 

29



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 10 of 11 

  3. TYPE 3 DECISIONS are quasi-judicial decisions made by the Hearing 
Examiner following an open record hearing. Type 3 decisions may be appealed only to 
Superior Court, except for shoreline variances and shoreline conditional uses that may 
be appealed to the State Shorelines Hearings Board pursuant to RCW 90.58. 

TYPE 3 DECISIONS 

TYPE OF PERMIT INITIAL DECISION MAKER 
APPEAL BODY 

(open record appeal) 

Resolve uncertain zone district 
boundary 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

Variance (zoning, shoreline, sidewalk, 
land alteration, sign) 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

TSO Special Permission Use  
(TMC Section 18.41.060) 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

Conditional Use Permit  Hearing Examiner Superior Court 
Modifications to Certain Parking 
Standards  
(TMC Chapter 18.56) 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

Reasonable Use Exceptions under 
Critical Areas Ordinance  
(TMC Section 18.45.180) 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

Variance for Noise in excess of 60 
days  
(TMC Section 8.22.120) 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

Variance from Parking Standards over 
10%  
(TMC Section 18.56.140) 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

Subdivision – Preliminary Plat with no 
associated Design Review application 
(TMC Section 17.14.020) 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

Subdivision Phasing Plan   
(TMC Section 17.14.040) 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

Wireless Communication Facility, 
Major or Waiver Request Macro 
Facilityies or-  New Towers 
(TMC Chapter 18.58.070) 

Hearing Examiner Superior Court 

Shoreline Conditional Use Permit 
 

Hearing Examiner 
State Shorelines Hearings 

Board 

 Section 7.  Table 18-6, “Land Uses Allowed by District,” Amended.  Ordinance 
No. 2678 §38, as codified at Table 18-6, “Land Uses Allowed by District,” is hereby 
amended as set forth in the amended Table 18-6 attached as Exhibit A.  

 Section 8.  Corrections by City Clerk or Code Reviser Authorized.  Upon 
approval of the City Attorney, the City Clerk and the code reviser are authorized to make 
necessary corrections to this ordinance, including the correction of clerical errors; 
references to other local, state or federal laws, codes, rules, or regulations; or ordinance 
numbering and section/subsection numbering. 

 

30



CC:\Legislative Development\Housekeeping edits & parking regulations 9-21-23 
N. Tabor    A.Youn  Page 11 of 11 

 Section 9.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this ordinance or its application to any person or situation should be held to be 
invalid or unconstitutional for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of the 
remaining portions of this ordinance or its application to any other person or situation. 

 Section 10.  Effective Date.  This ordinance or a summary thereof shall be published 
in the official newspaper of the City, and shall take effect and be in full force five days 
after passage and publication as provided by law.   

 PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUKWILA, WASHINGTON, at 
a Regular Meeting thereof this _______ day of _________________, 2023. 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
 
    
Christy O'Flaherty, MMC, City Clerk  Allan Ekberg, Mayor 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:  Filed with the City Clerk:  
  Passed by the City Council:  
  Published:  
  Effective Date:  
  Ordinance Number:  
Office of the City Attorney 
 
Attachment: Exhibit A, Table 18-6: “Land Uses Allowed by District” 

31



32



Ad
op

te
d 

20
16

 –
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 N
o.

 2
50

0 
La

st
 A

m
en

de
d 

20
22

 –
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 N
o.

 2
67

8 
   

 
Pa

ge
 1

 
  

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 –
 T

ab
le

 1
8-

6:
 L

an
d 

U
se

s 
Al

lo
w

ed
 b

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Se
e 

Ta
bl

e 
18

-2
 fo

r u
se

s 
al

lo
w

ed
 in

 T
U

C 
an

d 
Fi

gu
re

 1
8-

1 
fo

r u
se

s 
al

lo
w

ed
 in

 S
ho

re
lin

e.
 

Fo
r p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
zo

ne
d 

LD
R,

 M
D

R 
an

d 
H

D
R 

th
at

 a
re

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

as
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

as
 (s

ee
 fi

gu
re

 1
8-

9 
or

 1
8-

10
), 

th
e 

us
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f  
th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 z

on
e 

ar
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
ap

pl
y,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
cr

ite
ria

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

de
fin

ed
 in

 T
M

C 
18

.6
0.

06
0 

 

P 
= 

Pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
ut

rig
ht

;  
 A

 =
 A

cc
es

so
ry

 (c
us

to
m

ar
ily

 a
pp

ur
te

na
nt

 a
nd

 
in

ci
de

nt
al

 to
 a

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
) ;

 
C 

= 
Co

nd
iti

on
al

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

4)
;  

U
 =

 U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

6)
;  

 S
 =

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
er

m
iss

io
n 

(A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
th

e 
Di

re
ct

or
) 

LD
R 

M
D

R 
H

D
R 

M
U

O
 

O
 

RC
C 

N
CC

 
RC

 
RC

M
 

C/
L 

I 
LI

 
H

I 
M

IC
/L

 
M

IC
/H

 
TV

S 
TS

O
 

PR
O

 

Ad
ul

t d
ay

 c
ar

e 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

 
 

A 
A 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
 

Ad
ul

t e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t (

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
lo

ca
tio

n 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

1 )
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
Ai

rp
or

ts
, l

an
di

ng
 fi

el
ds

 a
nd

 h
el

ip
or

ts
 (e

xc
ep

t e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

si
te

s)
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
 

Am
us

em
en

t P
ar

ks
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

 
 

C 
P 

 
An

im
al

 re
nd

er
in

g 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
 

 
 

 
P 

 
An

im
al

 s
he

lte
rs

 a
nd

 k
en

ne
ls

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 S
ta

te
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 (l

es
s 

th
an

 4
 c

at
s/

do
gs

 =
 n

o 
pe

rm
it)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
 

 
C 

 
 

An
im

al
 V

et
er

in
ar

y,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 in
do

or
 b

oa
rd

in
g;

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

n 
ar

te
ria

l r
eq

ui
re

d 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
 

 
P 

 
 

Be
d 

an
d 

br
ea

kf
as

t l
od

gi
ng

 fo
r n

ot
 m

or
e 

th
an

 tw
el

ve
 g

ue
st

s5  
C 

C 
C 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Be
d 

an
d 

br
ea

kf
as

t l
od

gi
ng

 (n
o 

si
ze

 li
m

it 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
) 

 
 

 
C 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

 
Bi

cy
cl

e 
re

pa
ir 

sh
op

s 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

Bo
ar

di
ng

 H
om

es
 

 
C 

C 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Br

ew
 P

ub
s 

 
 

 
P 

P 
C 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
Bu

s 
st

at
io

ns
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
Ca

rg
o 

co
nt

ai
ne

rs
 (*

se
e 

al
so

 T
M

C 
18

.5
0.

06
0)

 
A&

S 
A&

S 
A&

S 
 

 
 

 
A&

S 
A&

S 
A&

S  
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
 

Ce
m

en
t m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
 

 
Ce

m
et

er
ie

s 
an

d 
cr

em
at

or
ie

s 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

 
 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
 

 
C 

C 
 

Co
lle

ge
s 

an
d 

un
iv

er
sit

ie
s 

 
 

 
C 

C 
 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C6
 

C6
 

C6
 

P 
 

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 la
un

dr
ie

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P  

 
P 

 
 

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 P
ar

ki
ng

 (C
om

m
er

ci
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

 is
 a

 u
se

 o
f l

an
d 

or
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 fo
r 

th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

of
 m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
as

 a
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
fo

r w
hi

ch
 h

ou
rly

, 
da

ily
, o

r w
ee

kl
y 

fe
es

 a
re

 c
ha

rg
ed

.  
TM

C 
Se

ct
io

n 
18

.0
6.

61
3)

 

 
 

 
P7

 
P7

 
 

 
P7

 
P7

 
P7

 
P8

 
P8

 
 

 
P8

 
 

 

 

33

andy-y
Typewritten Text
DRAFT



Pa
ge

 2
 

 

P 
= 

Pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
ut

rig
ht

;  
 A

 =
 A

cc
es

so
ry

 (c
us

to
m

ar
ily

 a
pp

ur
te

na
nt

 a
nd

 
in

ci
de

nt
al

 to
 a

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
) ;

 
C 

= 
Co

nd
iti

on
al

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

4)
;  

U
 =

 U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

6)
;  

 S
 =

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
er

m
iss

io
n 

(A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
th

e 
Di

re
ct

or
) 

LD
R 

M
D

R 
H

D
R 

M
U

O
 

O
 

RC
C 

N
CC

 
RC

 
RC

M
 

C/
L 

I 
LI

 
H

I 
M

IC
/L

 
M

IC
/H

 
TV

S 
TS

O
 

PR
O

 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
 s

to
ra

ge
 y

ar
ds

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P  
P  

P 
 

 
Co

nt
in

ui
ng

 c
ar

e 
re

tir
em

en
t f

ac
ili

ty
 

 
 

 
C 

C 
 

C 
C 

C 
C 

 
 

 
 

C 
P 

 
Co

nv
al

es
ce

nt
 &

 n
ur

si
ng

 h
om

es
 &

 a
ss

is
te

d 
liv

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

fo
r n

ot
 m

or
e 

th
an

 tw
el

ve
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

 
C 

P 
P 

P 
C 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

 
Co

nv
al

es
ce

nt
 &

 n
ur

si
ng

 h
om

es
 &

 a
ss

is
te

d 
liv

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

fo
r m

or
e 

th
an

 
tw

el
ve

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
 

 
 

C 
C 

 
C 

C 
C 

C 
 

 
 

 
C 

P 
 

Co
nv

en
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
 

P 
P 

 
Co

rr
ec

tio
na

l i
ns

tit
ut

es
 

 
 

 
 

U
11

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
 

U
 

 
U

 
 

 
 

D
ay

ca
re

 C
en

te
rs

 (n
ot

 h
om

e-
ba

se
d)

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

D
ay

ca
re

 F
am

ily
 H

om
e 

(F
am

ily
 C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
H

om
e)

12
 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
 

 
 

 
 

A 
A 

 
D

iv
er

sio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

on
 in

te
rim

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

so
ut

h 
of

 
St

ra
nd

er
 B

lv
d 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
om

es
tic

 S
he

lte
r 

P  
P  

P  
P  

P  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

or
m

ito
ry

 
C 

C 
C 

A1
3 

A1
3 

A1
3  

A1
3  

A1
3 

A1
3 

A1
3  

A1
3  

A1
3  

 
 

A1
3  

A1
3  

 
D

riv
e-

in
 th

ea
tr

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

 
 

C 
 

 
D

w
el

lin
g 

– 
D

et
ac

he
d 

si
ng

le
 fa

m
ily

 (I
nc

lu
de

s 
sit

e 
bu

ilt
, m

od
ul

ar
 h

om
e 

or
 

ne
w

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
ho

m
e)

. O
ne

 d
et

ac
he

d 
si

ng
le

 fa
m

ily
 d

w
el

lin
g 

pe
r 

ex
ist

in
g 

lo
t p

er
m

itt
ed

 in
 M

U
O

, O
, R

CC
, N

CC
, T

VS
. 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P1

4  
 

D
w

el
lin

g-
 D

et
ac

he
d 

Ze
ro

-L
ot

 L
in

e 
U

ni
ts

 
 

P 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Dw
el

lin
g-

 D
up

le
x,

 tr
ip

le
x 

or
 fo

ur
pl

ex
 o

r t
ow

nh
ou

se
 u

p 
to

 fo
ur

 a
tt

ac
he

d 
un

its
 

 
P 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P1

4   
D

w
el

lin
g-

 T
ow

nh
ou

se
s 

 
 

P 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P1

4   

D
w

el
lin

g 
–M

ul
ti-

fa
m

ily
 

 
 

P 
 

 
 

 
P1

5  
P1

4 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P1
4 

 

D
w

el
lin

g 
– 

M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

 u
ni

ts
 a

bo
ve

 o
ff

ic
e 

an
d 

re
ta

il 
us

es
 

 
 

 
P 

 
P 

P 
 

P 
 

 
 

 
 

C1
6 

C1
5  

22
/ 

ac
 

P1
4 

 

D
w

el
lin

g 
– 

Se
ni

or
 c

iti
ze

n 
ho

us
in

g,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

as
si

st
ed

 li
vi

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
fo

r s
en

io
rs

 
   

*s
ee

 p
ur

po
se

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
pt

er
, u

se
s 

se
ct

io
ns

, a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
   

  s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

 
P 

 
m

ee
tin

g 
de

ns
ity

 a
nd

 
al

l o
th

er
 

M
DR

 
st

an
da

rd
s 

P 
 

60
/a

c 
P 

 
60

/a
c 

 
 

P 60
/ 

ac
 

P 
 

60
/a

c 
P 

 
60

/a
c 

 
 

 
 

 
C1

6  
C1

5 
10

0/
 

ac
 

P1
4 

 

D
w

el
lin

g 
un

it 
– 

Ac
ce

ss
or

y 
17

 
A 

A 
A 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 S

ub
st

at
io

n 
– 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

P 
 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 S

ub
st

at
io

n 
– 

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

/S
w

itc
hi

ng
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

 

34



Pa
ge

 3
 

  

P 
= 

Pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
ut

rig
ht

;  
 A

 =
 A

cc
es

so
ry

 (c
us

to
m

ar
ily

 a
pp

ur
te

na
nt

 a
nd

 
in

ci
de

nt
al

 to
 a

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
) ;

 
C 

= 
Co

nd
iti

on
al

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

4)
;  

 U
 =

 U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

6)
;  

 S
 =

 S
pe

cia
l P

er
m

iss
io

n 
(A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 b
y t

he
 D

ire
ct

or
) 

LD
R 

M
D

R 
H

D
R 

M
U

O
 

O
 

RC
C 

N
CC

 
RC

 
RC

M
 

C/
L 

I 
LI

 
H

I 
M

IC
/L

 
M

IC
/H

 
TV

S 
TS

O
 

PR
O

 

El
ec

tr
ic

 V
eh

ic
le

 C
ha

rg
in

g 
St

at
io

n 
– 

Le
ve

l 1
 a

nd
 L

ev
el

 2
 

A 
A 

A 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
El

ec
tr

ic
 V

eh
ic

le
 C

ha
rg

in
g 

St
at

io
n 

– 
Le

ve
l 3

, b
at

te
ry

 e
xc

ha
ng

e 
st

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 

ra
pi

d 
ch

ar
gi

ng
 s

ta
tio

ns
. (

TM
C 

18
.5

0.
14

0)
 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
H

ou
si

ng
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P3

78
   

P3
78

   
P3

78
 

  
P3

78
 

  
P3

78
   

P3
78

   
P3

78
   

P3
78

 
  

P3
78

   
 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Sh

el
te

r 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P3
78

   
P3

78
   

P3
78

 
  

P3
78

 
  

P3
78

   
P3

78
   

P3
78

   
P3

78
 

  
P3

78
   

 
Es

se
nt

ia
l p

ub
lic

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 e

xc
ep

t t
ho

se
 u

se
s l

is
te

d 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

 in
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 
ot

he
r z

on
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

 

Ex
te

nd
ed

-s
ta

y 
ho

te
l  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P3

45
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
 

P 
P 

 
Fa

rm
in

g 
an

d 
fa

rm
-r

el
at

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
 

Fi
re

 &
 P

ol
ic

e 
St

at
io

ns
 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
P 

 
Fr

at
er

na
l o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

C 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
P 

P 
 

G
ar

ag
e 

or
 c

ar
po

rt
 (p

riv
at

e)
 n

ot
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 1
,5

00
 s

q.
ft

. o
n 

sa
m

e 
lo

t a
s 

re
si

de
nc

e 
an

d 
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
ff

ec
tin

g 
th

e 
m

ai
n 

bu
ild

in
g 

A 
A 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

G
re

en
ho

us
es

 (n
on

co
m

m
er

ci
al

) a
nd

 st
or

ag
e 

sh
ed

s 
no

t e
xc

ee
di

ng
  

1,
00

0 
sq

./
ft

 
A 

A 
A 

A 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
re

en
ho

us
es

 o
r n

ur
se

rie
s 

(c
om

m
er

ci
al

) 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
P 

P 
 

H
az

ar
do

us
 w

as
te

 tr
ea

tm
en

t a
nd

 s
to

ra
ge

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
(o

ff-
si

te
) s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 st

at
e 

si
tin

g 
cr

ite
ria

 (R
CW

 C
ha

pt
er

 7
0.

10
5)

  
(S

ee
 T

M
C 

21
.0

8)
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

 
C 

 
 

 

H
ea

vy
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t r
ep

ai
r a

nd
 s

al
va

ge
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
H

el
ip

ad
s,

 a
cc

es
so

ry
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

 
H

om
e 

O
cc

up
at

io
n 

(P
er

m
itt

ed
 in

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 a

s 
co

ve
re

d 
in

 T
M

C 
Se

ct
io

n 
18

.0
6.

43
0.

)  
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

 
A 

 
 

 
 

 
A 

A 
 

H
os

pi
ta

ls
 

 
 

 
C 

C 
 

 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

 
 

C 
P 

 
H

ot
el

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P3
45

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
C 

C 
P 

P 
 

H
yd

ro
el

ec
tr

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
ut

ili
ty

 p
ow

er
 g

en
er

at
in

g 
pl

an
ts

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

 
 

In
du

st
rie

s i
nv

ol
ve

d 
w

ith
 e

tc
hi

ng
, f

ilm
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g,
 li

th
og

ra
ph

y,
 p

rin
tin

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

In
te

rn
et

 D
at

a/
Te

le
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Ce

nt
er

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

La
nd

fil
ls 

an
d 

ex
ca

va
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

of
fic

ia
l, 

ac
tin

g 
pu

rs
ua

nt
  

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
ol

ic
y 

Ac
t, 

de
te

rm
in

es
 a

re
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l a

ct
io

ns
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

 
 

La
un

dr
ie

s;
 s

el
f-

se
rv

e,
 d

ry
 c

le
an

in
g,

 ta
ilo

r, 
dy

ei
ng

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P  
P  

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P  

P  
P 

P 
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s,
 m

us
eu

m
s,

 o
r a

rt
 g

al
le

rie
s 

(p
ub

lic
) 

C 
C 

P 
P 

P 
C 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
M

an
uf

./
M

ob
ile

 h
om

e 
pa

rk
 18

 
 

C 
P 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

35



Pa
ge

 4
 

P 
= 

Pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
ut

rig
ht

;  
 A

 =
 A

cc
es

so
ry

 (c
us

to
m

ar
ily

 a
pp

ur
te

na
nt

 a
nd

 
in

ci
de

nt
al

 to
 a

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
) ;

 
C 

= 
Co

nd
iti

on
al

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

4)
;  

U
 =

 U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

6)
;  

 S
 =

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
er

m
iss

io
n 

(A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
th

e 
Di

re
ct

or
) 

LD
R 

M
D

R 
H

D
R 

M
U

O
 

O
 

RC
C 

N
CC

 
RC

 
RC

M
 

C/
L 

I 
LI

 
H

I 
M

IC
/L

 
M

IC
/H

 
TV

S 
TS

O
 

PR
O

 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
an

d 
in

du
st

ria
l u

se
s t

ha
t h

av
e 

lit
tle

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 c
re

at
in

g 
of

f-s
ite

 n
oi

se
, s

m
ok

e,
 d

us
t, 

vi
br

at
io

n 
or

 o
th

er
 e

xt
er

na
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

im
pa

ct
s o

r p
ol

lu
tio

n:
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A)
 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
an

d/
or

 p
ac

ka
gi

ng
 p

ha
rm

ac
eu

tic
al

s 
an

d 
re

la
te

d 
pr

od
uc

ts
, s

uc
h 

as
 c

os
m

et
ic

s a
nd

 d
ru

gs
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P1
89

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 

B)
 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
an

d/
or

 p
ac

ka
gi

ng
 p

re
vi

ou
sly

 p
re

pa
re

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

in
cl

ud
in

g,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, b
ag

s,
 b

ro
om

s,
 b

ru
sh

es
, 

ca
nv

as
, c

la
y,

 c
lo

th
in

g,
 fu

r, 
fu

rn
itu

re
, g

la
ss

, i
nk

, p
ai

nt
, p

ap
er

, 
pl

as
tic

s,
 ru

bb
er

, t
ile

, a
nd

 w
oo

d 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P1
89

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 

C)
 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g,
 a

ss
em

bl
in

g,
 p

ac
ka

gi
ng

 a
nd

/o
r 

re
pa

iri
ng

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c,

 m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l o

r p
re

ci
sio

n 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 

m
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 d
en

ta
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

ic
 g

oo
ds

, 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
 d

ev
ic

es
, a

nd
 re

co
rd

in
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P1
89

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 

D)
 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g,
 p

ac
ka

gi
ng

 o
f f

oo
ds

, s
uc

h 
as

 b
ak

ed
 

go
od

s,
 b

ev
er

ag
es

, c
an

dy
, c

an
ne

d 
or

 p
re

se
rv

ed
 fo

od
s,

 d
ai

ry
 

pr
od

uc
ts

 a
nd

 b
yp

ro
du

ct
s,

 fr
oz

en
 fo

od
s,

 in
st

an
t f

oo
ds

, a
nd

 m
ea

ts
 

(n
o 

sl
au

gh
te

rin
g)

 
i) 

Fe
rm

en
tin

g 
an

d 
di

st
ill

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
 

 

ii)
 

N
o 

fe
rm

en
tin

g 
an

d 
di

st
ill

in
g  

 
 

 
 

 
 

P1
89

 
P 

P 
P 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

an
d 

in
du

st
ria

l u
se

s t
ha

t h
av

e 
m

od
er

at
e 

to
 s

ub
st

an
tia

l 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 c

re
at

in
g 

of
f-s

ite
 n

oi
se

, s
m

ok
e,

 d
us

t, 
vi

br
at

io
n 

or
 o

th
er

 
ex

te
rn

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l i

m
pa

ct
s:

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

(A
) 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
an

d/
or

 a
ss

em
bl

in
g 

ch
em

ic
al

s,
 li

gh
t 

m
et

al
s,

 p
la

st
ic

s,
 s

ol
ve

nt
s,

 s
oa

ps
, w

oo
d,

 c
oa

l, 
gl

as
s,

 e
na

m
el

s,
 

te
xt

ile
s,

 fa
br

ic
s,

 p
la

st
er

, a
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l p
ro

du
ct

s o
r a

ni
m

al
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

(n
o 

re
nd

er
in

g 
or

 s
la

ug
ht

er
in

g)
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

C 
P 

C 
P 

C 
 

 

(B
) 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
an

d/
or

 a
ss

em
bl

in
g 

of
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d 

m
et

al
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 ir
on

 a
nd

 s
te

el
 fa

br
ic

at
io

n;
 s

te
el

 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

by
 e

le
ct

ric
 a

rc
 m

el
tin

g,
 a

rg
on

 o
xy

ge
n 

re
fin

in
g,

 a
nd

 
co

ns
um

ab
le

 e
le

ct
ro

de
 m

el
tin

g;
 a

nd
 si

m
ila

r h
ea

vy
 in

du
st

ria
l u

se
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

C 
P 

C 
P 

C 
 

 

(C
) 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
an

d/
or

 a
ss

em
bl

in
g 

of
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 m

et
al

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
, b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, s
ta

m
pi

ng
, d

ye
in

g,
 

sh
ea

rin
g 

or
 p

un
ch

in
g 

of
 m

et
al

, e
ng

ra
vi

ng
, g

al
va

ni
zi

ng
 a

nd
 h

an
d 

fo
rg

in
g 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

C 
C 

P 
P 

P 
P 

C 
 

 

D
) 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g,
 a

ss
em

bl
in

g 
an

d/
or

 p
ac

ka
gi

ng
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 o
r m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 m
ac

hi
ne

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
, h

ea
vy

 a
nd

 li
gh

t m
ac

hi
ne

ry
, t

oo
ls

, 
ai

rp
la

ne
s,

 b
oa

ts
 o

r o
th

er
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

C 
 

 

E)
 

H
ea

vy
 m

et
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 s

m
el

tin
g,

 b
la

st
 fu

rn
ac

es
,  

dr
op

 fo
rg

in
g 

or
 d

ro
p 

ha
m

m
er

in
g 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C 
P 

 
 

 

 

36



Pa
ge

 5
 

 

P 
= 

Pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
ut

rig
ht

;  
 A

 =
 A

cc
es

so
ry

 (c
us

to
m

ar
ily

 a
pp

ur
te

na
nt

 a
nd

 
in

ci
de

nt
al

 to
 a

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
) ;

 
C 

= 
Co

nd
iti

on
al

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

4)
;  

U
 =

 U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

6)
;  

 S
 =

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
er

m
iss

io
n 

(A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
th

e 
Di

re
ct

or
) 

LD
R 

M
D

R 
H

D
R 

M
U

O
 

O
 

RC
C 

N
CC

 
RC

 
RC

M
 

C/
L 

I 
LI

 
H

I 
M

IC
/L

 
M

IC
/H

 
TV

S 
TS

O
 

PR
O

 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

es
 ro

ck
 c

ru
sh

in
g,

 a
sp

ha
lt 

or
 c

on
cr

et
e 

ba
tc

hi
ng

 o
r m

ix
in

g,
 s

to
ne

 c
ut

tin
g,

 b
ric

k 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
, m

ar
bl

e 
w

or
ks

, 
an

d 
th

e 
as

se
m

bl
y 

of
 p

ro
du

ct
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

C 
P 

C 
P 

C 
C 

 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 re

fin
in

g 
or

 s
to

rin
g 

hi
gh

ly
 v

ol
at

ile
 n

ox
io

us
 o

r e
xp

lo
siv

e 
pr

od
uc

ts
 (l

es
s 

th
an

 ta
nk

 c
ar

 lo
ts

) s
uc

h 
as

 a
ci

ds
, p

et
ro

le
um

 p
ro

du
ct

s,
 o

il 
or

 
ga

s,
 m

at
ch

es
, f

er
til

iz
er

 o
r i

ns
ec

tic
id

es
; e

xc
ep

t f
or

 a
cc

es
so

ry
 s

to
ra

ge
 o

f 
su

ch
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

 

M
ar

iju
an

a 
pr

od
uc

er
s,

 p
ro

ce
ss

or
s,

 o
r r

et
ai

le
rs

 (w
ith

 s
ta

te
 is

su
ed

 li
ce

ns
e)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
 

 
P 

P2
0P

19
  

M
as

s t
ra

ns
it 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
 

M
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 d
en

ta
l l

ab
or

at
or

ie
s 

 
 

 
P 

P 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
 

P 
P 

 
M

in
or

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f a
n 

ex
ist

in
g 

w
ar

eh
ou

se
 21

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S 
 

M
or

tic
ia

n 
an

d 
fu

ne
ra

l h
om

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
 

P 
C 

 
M

ot
el

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
C 

C 
P 

P 
 

O
ffi

ce
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
  m

ed
ic

al
, d

en
ta

l, 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t (
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

fir
e 

&
 p

ol
ic

e 
st

at
io

ns
), 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

, a
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e,
 c

om
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

bu
si

ne
ss

, e
.g

. t
ra

ve
l, 

re
al

 e
st

at
e 

&
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

 
 

 
 

P2
23

 
P 

 
P2

23
 

 
P2

34
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P9

  
C1

0 
P2

45
  

C2
56

 
P 

P 
 

O
ffi

ce
 o

r s
am

pl
e 

ro
om

 fo
r w

ho
le

sa
le

 o
r r

et
ai

l s
al

es
, w

ith
 le

ss
 th

an
  

50
%

 s
to

ra
ge

 o
r w

ar
eh

ou
sin

g 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Pa
rk

 &
 ri

de
 lo

ts
 

 
 

 
C  

C  
 

C  
C  

C  
C  

C  
C  

C  
C  

C  
C 

 
Pa

rk
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

A 
A  

A  
A  

A  
A  

A  
A  

A  
A  

A  
A  

A  
A  

A  
A 

 
Pa

rk
in

g 
ar

ea
s,

 fo
r m

un
ic

ip
al

 u
se

s 
an

d 
po

lic
e 

st
at

io
ns

 
C  

C  
C  

C  
C  

C  
C  

C  
C  

C  
C  

C  
C  

C  
C  

P 
 

Pa
rk

s,
 tr

ai
ls

, p
ic

ni
c 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

s (
pu

bl
ic

), 
bu

t n
ot

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
am

us
em

en
t p

ar
ks

, g
ol

f c
ou

rs
es

, o
r c

om
m

er
ci

al
 re

cr
ea

tio
n 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 

Pa
w

nb
ro

ke
r/

Pa
yd

ay
 le

nd
er

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C 
C 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
P 

P 
 

Pe
rm

an
en

t S
up

po
rt

iv
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
P3

89
  

P3
89

  
P3

89
  

P3
89

  
P3

89
  P

38
9 

 P3
89

  P
38

9 
 P

38
9 

 P
38

9 
 P3

89
   P

38
9 

 P
38

9 
 P

38
9 

 P
38

9 
 P

38
9 

 
 

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sh
op

pi
ng

 C
en

te
r (

m
al

l) 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
P 

P2
67

 
 

Ra
di

o,
 te

le
vi

si
on

, m
ic

ro
w

av
e,

 o
r o

bs
er

va
tio

n 
st

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 to

w
er

s 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
 

Ra
ilr

oa
d 

fr
ei

gh
t o

r c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
ya

rd
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
 

 

Ra
ilr

oa
d 

tr
ac

ks
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 le
ad

, s
pu

r, 
lo

ad
in

g 
or

 s
to

ra
ge

) 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
 

37



Pa
ge

 6
 

 

P 
= 

Pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
ut

rig
ht

;  
 A

 =
 A

cc
es

so
ry

 (c
us

to
m

ar
ily

 a
pp

ur
te

na
nt

 a
nd

 
in

ci
de

nt
al

 to
 a

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
) ;

 
C 

= 
Co

nd
iti

on
al

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

4)
;  

 U
 =

 U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 T

M
C 

18
.6

6)
;  

 S
 =

 S
pe

cia
l P

er
m

iss
io

n 
(A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 b
y t

he
 D

ire
ct

or
) 

LD
R 

M
D

R 
H

D
R 

M
U

O
 

O
 

RC
C 

N
CC

 
RC

 
RC

M
 

C/
L 

I 
LI

 
H

I 
M

IC
/L

 
M

IC
/H

 
TV

S 
TS

O
 

PR
O

 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s (

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 –
 in

do
or

) –
 a

th
le

tic
 o

r h
ea

lth
 c

lu
bs

 
 

 
 

P  
P  

 
P  

P  
P  

P 
P 

P 
C3

 
P  

P 
P  

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s (
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 –

 in
do

or
), 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bo

w
lin

g 
al

le
ys

, 
sk

at
in

g 
rin

ks
, s

ho
ot

in
g 

ra
ng

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
 

P 
P 

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s (
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 –

 o
ut

do
or

), 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

go
lf 

co
ur

se
s,

  
go

lf 
dr

iv
in

g 
ra

ng
es

, f
ai

rg
ro

un
ds

, a
ni

m
al

 ra
ce

 tr
ac

ks
, s

po
rt

s 
fie

ld
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

C 
C 

 
 

C 
 

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s (
pu

bl
ic

), 
in

cl
ud

in
g,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 s

po
rt

s 
fie

ld
s,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

en
te

rs
 a

nd
 g

ol
f c

ou
rs

es
 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
 

P 

Re
cr

ea
tio

na
l a

re
a 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

 
 

 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

 
Re

lig
io

us
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

 a
n 

as
se

m
bl

y 
ar

ea
 le

ss
 th

an
 7

50
 s

q.
ft

. 
C 

C 
C 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
P 

P 
 

Re
lig

io
us

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
 a

n 
as

se
m

bl
y 

ar
ea

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 7
50

 s
q.

ft
. a

nd
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
en

te
r b

ui
ld

in
gs

 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
 

 
C 

C 
 

Re
m

ov
al

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

of
 s

an
d,

 g
ra

ve
l, 

ro
ck

, p
ea

t, 
bl

ac
k 

so
il 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
na

tu
ra

l d
ep

os
its

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
 

 

Re
nt

al
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
rin

g 
a 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
riv

er
’s

 li
ce

ns
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P3

67
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
Re

nt
al

 o
f c

om
m

er
ci

al
 tr

uc
ks

 a
nd

 fl
ee

t r
en

ta
ls

 re
qu

iri
ng

 a
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

dr
iv

er
’s

 li
ce

ns
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
ac

ili
tie

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
 

Re
sid

en
ce

s f
or

 s
ec

ur
ity

 o
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

er
so

nn
el

 
 

 
 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
A 

A 
 

Re
st

au
ra

nt
s,

 d
riv

e-
th

ro
ug

h 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P3

56
 

P  
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

s,
 d

riv
e-

th
ro

ug
h 

no
t p

er
m

itt
ed

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

C 
P 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Re
ta

il,
 G

en
er

al
 

 
 

 
P 

P4
 

P 
P3

56
 P

35
6  

P 
P 

P 
P 

C3
 

C3
 

P 
P 

 
Sa

le
s a

nd
 re

nt
al

 o
f h

ea
vy

 m
ac

hi
ne

ry
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t s
ub

je
ct

 to
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f T
M

C 
Ch

ap
te

r 1
8.

52
* 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 

Sa
lv

ag
e 

an
d 

w
re

ck
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
 

P 
C 

 
 

Sa
lv

ag
e 

an
d 

w
re

ck
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 e

nt
ire

ly
 e

nc
lo

se
d 

w
ith

in
 a

 
bu

ild
in

g 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

 
 

Sa
ni

ta
riu

m
s,

 o
r s

im
ila

r i
ns

tit
ut

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C 
 

 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
st

ud
io

s 
fo

r e
du

ca
tio

n 
or

 s
el

f-i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P9

 
C1

0 
P2

78
 

P 
P 

 

Sc
ho

ol
s,

 p
re

sc
ho

ol
, e

le
m

en
ta

ry
, j

un
io

r &
 s

en
io

r h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

s 
(p

ub
lic

), 
an

d 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 p
riv

at
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
C 

C 
 

 
 

 
 

C 
C 

P 
 

(p
ub

lic
  

on
ly

) 
Se

cu
re

 c
om

m
un

ity
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
y 

29
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

 
 

 
 

 

38



Pa
ge

 7
 

 

P 
= 

Pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
ut

rig
ht

; 
  

A 
= 

Ac
ce

ss
or

y 
(c

us
to

m
ar

ily
 a

pp
ur

te
na

nt
 a

nd
 

in
ci

de
nt

al
 to

 a
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 u
se

) ;
 

C 
= 

Co
nd

iti
on

al
 (s

ub
je

ct
 to

 T
M

C 
18

.6
4)

;  
U

 =
 U

nc
la

ss
ifi

ed
 (s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
TM

C 
18

.6
6)

;  
 S

 =
 S

pe
ci

al
 P

er
m

iss
io

n 
(A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 b
y 

th
e 

Di
re

ct
or

) 

LD
R 

M
D

R 
H

D
R 

M
U

O
 

O
 

RC
C 

N
CC

 
RC

 
RC

M
 

C/
L 

I 
LI

 
H

I 
M

IC
/L

 
M

IC
/H

 
TV

S 
TS

O
 

PR
O

 

Se
lf-

st
or

ag
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

Se
w

ag
e 

lif
t s

ta
tio

n 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

 
Sh

el
te

r 
P 

P 
P 

P  
P  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

St
ab

le
 (p

riv
at

e)
 

A2
93

0  
A2

93
0 

A2
93

0  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

 
St

or
ag

e 
(o

ut
do

or
) o

f m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

llo
w

ed
 to

 b
e 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
or

 h
an

dl
ed

 
w

ith
in

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
co

nf
or

m
in

g 
to

 u
se

s u
nd

er
 th

is
 c

ha
pt

er
; a

nd
 s

cr
ee

ne
d 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 T

M
C 

Ch
ap

te
r 1

8.
52

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

 

St
or

ag
e 

(o
ut

do
or

) o
f m

at
er

ia
ls

 is
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 u
p 

to
 a

 h
ei

gh
t o

f 2
0 

fe
et

 
w

ith
 a

 fr
on

t y
ar

d 
se

tb
ac

k 
of

 2
5 

fe
et

, a
nd

 to
 a

 h
ei

gh
t o

f 5
0 

fe
et

 w
ith

 a
 

fr
on

t y
ar

d 
se

tb
ac

k 
of

 1
00

 fe
et

; s
ec

ur
ity

 re
qu

ire
d 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

C 
C 

 

St
or

m
 w

at
er

 - 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 d

et
en

tio
n 

+ 
tr

ea
tm

en
t f

ac
ili

tie
s 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
 

St
or

m
 w

at
er

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
St

ud
io

s –
 A

rt
, p

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
, m

us
ic

, v
oi

ce
 a

nd
 d

an
ce

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
 

Ta
ve

rn
s,

 n
ig

ht
cl

ub
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P3
01

 
P3

01
 

P 
P 

 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ex
ch

an
ge

s 
 

 
 

P 
P 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

Th
ea

te
rs

, e
xc

ep
t t

ho
se

 th
ea

te
rs

 w
hi

ch
 c

on
st

itu
te

 “
ad

ul
t e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
ts

” 
as

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 Z
on

in
g 

Co
de

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
P 

P3
12

  

To
w

-t
ru

ck
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

ll 
ad

di
tio

na
l S

ta
te

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 s
ta

tio
ns

 (r
ef

us
e 

an
d 

ga
rb

ag
e)

 w
he

n 
op

er
at

ed
 b

y 
a 

pu
bl

ic
 a

ge
nc

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

 
 

Tr
an

si
tio

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 

P3
89

  
P3

89
  

P3
89

  
P3

89
  

P3
89

  
P3

89
  P

38
9 

 P
38

9 
 

P3
89

  
P3

89
  P

38
9 

 P
38

9 
 P

38
9 

 
P3

89
  

P3
89

  
P3

89
   

Tr
uc

k 
te

rm
in

al
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
U

til
iti

es
, r

eg
io

na
l 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C 

 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
sa

le
s 

lo
t2  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P3

23
 

P  
P  

P  
P  

 
 

P  
P 

 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
st

at
io

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P3

34
 P

33
4  

P  
P  

P  
P  

P  
P  

P  
P 

 
Ve

hi
cle

 st
or

ag
e 

(n
o 

cu
st

om
er

s o
ns

ite
, d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
pa

rk
-a

nd
-fl

y 
op

er
at

io
ns

)   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

 s
to

ra
ge

 a
nd

/o
r w

ho
le

sa
le

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
 

 
W

at
er

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P 

 
W

at
er

 u
til

ity
 re

se
rv

oi
r a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

U
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ire

le
ss

 T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
(*

se
e 

TM
C 

Ch
. 1

8.
58

) 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

N
ot

e:
  T

he
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 m

ak
e 

a 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

fo
r u

se
s 

no
t s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
Zo

ni
ng

 C
od

e.
 T

he
 D

ire
ct

or
 w

ill
 c

on
si

de
r w

he
th

er
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 u

se
 is

: 
a.

  S
im

ila
r i

n 
na

tu
re

 to
 a

nd
 c

om
pa

tib
le

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 u

se
s 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
ut

 ri
gh

t w
ith

in
 a

 s
im

ila
r z

on
e;

 a
nd

 
b.

  C
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
st

at
ed

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

he
 zo

ne
; a

nd
 

c.
  C

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
Tu

kw
ila

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n.

 

39



Pa
ge

 8
 

1.
  A

du
lt 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts
 a

re
 p

er
m

itt
ed

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
n 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
: 

a.
 

N
o 

ad
ul

t e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t s

ha
ll 

be
 a

llo
w

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

st
an

ce
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 u

se
s,

 a
re

as
 o

r z
on

es
, w

he
th

er
 s

uc
h 

us
es

, a
re

as
 o

r z
on

es
 a

re
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 o
r o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
C

ity
 li

m
its

: 
(1

) 
In

 o
r w

ith
in

 1
,0

00
 fe

et
 o

f a
ny

 L
D

R
, M

D
R

, H
D

R
, M

U
O

, O
, N

C
C

, R
C

, R
C

M
 o

r T
U

C
 z

on
e 

di
st

ric
ts

 o
r a

ny
 o

th
er

 re
si

de
nt

ia
lly

-z
on

ed
 p

ro
pe

rty
; 

(2
) 

In
 o

r w
ith

in
 o

ne
-h

al
f m

ile
 o

f: 
(a

) 
Pu

bl
ic

 o
r p

riv
at

e 
sc

ho
ol

 w
ith

 c
ur

ric
ul

a 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 to
 e

le
m

en
ta

ry
, j

un
io

r o
r s

en
io

r h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 o

r a
ny

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ow
ne

d 
or

 o
pe

ra
te

d 
by

 s
uc

h 
sc

ho
ol

s;
 a

nd
 

(b
) 

C
ar

e 
ce

nt
er

s,
 p

re
sc

ho
ol

s,
 n

ur
se

ry
 s

ch
oo

ls
 o

r o
th

er
 c

hi
ld

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 
(3

) 
In

 o
r w

ith
in

 1
,0

00
 fe

et
 o

f: 
(a

) 
pu

bl
ic

 p
ar

k,
 tr

ai
l o

r p
ub

lic
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l f
ac

ilit
y;

 o
r 

(b
) 

ch
ur

ch
, t

em
pl

e,
 s

yn
ag

og
ue

 o
r c

ha
pe

l; 
or

 
(c

) 
pu

bl
ic

 li
br

ar
y.

 
b.

 
Th

e 
di

st
an

ce
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 T

M
C

 S
ec

tio
n 

18
.3

0.
02

0.
1.

a 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

by
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
st

ra
ig

ht
 li

ne
 fr

om
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t p
oi

nt
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rty

 p
ar

ce
l u

po
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 u

se
 

is
 to

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d,

 to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t p
oi

nt
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

ce
l o

f p
ro

pe
rty

 o
r l

an
d 

us
e 

di
st

ric
t b

ou
nd

ar
y 

lin
e 

fro
m

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 la

nd
 u

se
 is

 to
 b

e 
se

pa
ra

te
d.

 
c.

 
N

o 
ad

ul
t e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t s
ha

ll 
be

 a
llo

w
ed

 to
 lo

ca
te

 w
ith

in
 1

,0
00

 fe
et

 o
f a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
ad

ul
t e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t. 
Th

e 
di

st
an

ce
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

in
 th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

by
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
st

ra
ig

ht
 li

ne
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

ne
ar

es
t p

oi
nt

s 
of

 p
ub

lic
 e

nt
ry

 in
to

 e
ac

h 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t. 

2.
  N

o 
di

sm
an

tli
ng

 o
f c

ar
s 

or
 tr

av
el

 tr
ai

le
rs

 o
r s

al
e 

of
 u

se
d 

pa
rts

 a
llo

w
ed

. 

3.
  R

et
ai

l s
al

es
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 u
se

s 
of

 a
 ty

pe
 a

nd
 s

iz
e 

th
at

 c
le

ar
ly

 in
te

nd
 to

 s
er

ve
 o

th
er

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
s 

an
d/

or
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 th

os
e 

us
es

. 

4.
  R

et
ai

l s
al

es
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 p

la
nn

ed
 m

ix
ed

-u
se

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
he

re
 a

t l
ea

st
 5

0%
 o

f g
ro

ss
 le

as
ab

le
 fl

oo
r a

re
a 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

s 
fo

r o
ffi

ce
 u

se
; n

o 
au

to
-o

rie
nt

ed
 re

ta
il 

sa
le

s 
(e

.g
. d

riv
e-

in
s,

 s
er

vi
ce

 
st

at
io

ns
). 

5.
  B

ed
 a

nd
 b

re
ak

fa
st

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 p

ro
vi

de
d:

 
a.

 
th

e 
m

an
ag

er
/o

w
ne

r m
us

t l
iv

e 
on

-s
ite

, 
b.

 
th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 n

um
be

r o
f r

es
id

en
ts

, e
ith

er
 p

er
m

an
en

t o
r t

em
po

ra
ry

, a
t a

ny
 o

ne
 ti

m
e 

is
 tw

el
ve

, 
c.

 
tw

o 
on

-s
ite

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce
s 

fo
r t

he
 o

w
ne

r a
nd

 p
er

m
an

en
t r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
ne

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

n-
si

te
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r e

ac
h 

be
dr

oo
m

 re
nt

ed
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
s,

 
d.

 
th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 le

ng
th

 o
f c

on
tin

uo
us

 s
ta

y 
by

 a
 g

ue
st

 is
 1

4 
da

ys
, 

e.
 

br
ea

kf
as

t m
us

t b
e 

of
fe

re
d 

on
-s

ite
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
s,

 a
nd

 
f. 

al
l n

ec
es

sa
ry

 p
er

m
its

 o
r a

pp
ro

va
ls

 a
re

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t. 

6.
  C

ol
le

ge
s 

an
d 

un
iv

er
si

tie
s 

w
ith

 p
rim

ar
ily

 v
oc

at
io

na
l c

ur
ric

ul
um

 if
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 a

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
av

ia
tio

n,
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

or
 in

du
st

ria
l u

se
. 

7.
  C

om
m

er
ci

al
 p

ar
ki

ng
; p

ro
vi

de
d 

it 
is

: 
a.

 
a 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 p

ar
ki

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 a
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

ha
vi

ng
 s

ub
st

an
tia

l g
ro

un
d 

flo
or

 re
ta

il 
or

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

su
ch

 th
at

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 a
re

 n
ot

 n
eg

at
iv

el
y 

im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

us
e;

 o
r 

b.
 

a 
su

rfa
ce

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fa
ci

lit
y 

lo
ca

te
d 

at
 le

as
t 1

75
 fe

et
 fr

om
 a

dj
ac

en
t a

rte
ria

l s
tre

et
s 

an
d 

be
hi

nd
 a

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
th

at
, c

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 T
yp

e 
III

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

vi
su

al
 

sc
re

en
in

g 
fro

m
 a

dj
ac

en
t s

tre
et

s.
 

8.
  C

om
m

er
ci

al
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 T
M

C
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

8.
56

, O
ff-

St
re

et
 P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 L

oa
di

ng
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
. 

40



Pa
ge

 9
 

9.
  O

ffi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
, s

of
tw

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 s

im
ila

r u
se

s,
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

er
vi

ce
s,

 s
ch

oo
ls

 fo
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l a

nd
 v

oc
at

io
na

l e
du

ca
tio

n 
if 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 a

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
av

ia
tio

n,
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

or
 in

du
st

ria
l u

se
, l

es
s 

th
an

 2
0,

00
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
.  

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
do

es
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ou

tp
at

ie
nt

 m
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 d
en

ta
l c

lin
ic

s.
 

 10
.  

O
ffi

ce
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, s
of

tw
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 s
im

ila
r u

se
s,

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
er

vi
ce

s,
 s

ch
oo

ls
 fo

r p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l a
nd

 v
oc

at
io

na
l e

du
ca

tio
n 

if 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 a
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

av
ia

tio
n,

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
or

 in
du

st
ria

l u
se

, 2
0,

00
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
 a

nd
 o

ve
r. 

11
.  

C
or

re
ct

io
na

l i
ns

tit
ut

io
n 

op
er

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f T

uk
w

ila
. 

12
.  

Fa
m

ily
 c

hi
ld

 c
ar

e 
ho

m
es

, p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
sh

al
l b

e 
lic

en
se

d 
by

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
ar

ly
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

or
 it

s 
su

cc
es

so
r a

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
af

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r l

oa
di

ng
 z

on
e.

 

13
.  

D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

s 
an

 a
cc

es
so

ry
 u

se
 to

 o
th

er
 u

se
s 

th
at

 a
re

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
r a

pp
ro

ve
d 

co
nd

iti
on

al
 u

se
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ch
ur

ch
es

, u
ni

ve
rs

iti
es

, c
ol

le
ge

s 
or

 s
ch

oo
ls

. 

14
.  

Al
lo

w
ed

 o
n 

th
os

e 
la

nd
s 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
TS

O
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
zo

ni
ng

 o
f L

D
R

, w
hi

ch
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

dj
oi

n 
la

nd
s 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f S
ea

Ta
c 

to
 th

e 
ea

st
 o

f I
nt

er
st

at
e 

5.
  A

llo
w

ed
 o

n 
al

l o
th

er
 la

nd
s 

in
 

th
e 

TS
O

 a
fte

r a
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
es

ig
n 

m
an

ua
l w

ith
 c

rit
er

ia
 fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l i
s 

ad
op

te
d 

by
 o

rd
in

an
ce

.  

14
5.

  D
w

el
lin

g 
- m

ul
ti-

fa
m

ily
 u

ni
ts

 o
n 

a 
lo

t t
ha

t d
oe

s 
no

t f
ro

nt
 o

n 
Tu

kw
ila

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
ou

le
va

rd
 S

ou
th

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
H

D
R

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f T

M
C

 S
ec

tio
n 

18
.5

0.
08

3,
 M

ax
im

um
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Le
ng

th
, a

nd
 

TM
C

 S
ec

tio
n 

18
.5

2.
06

0,
 2

-4
, R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Sp

ac
e 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
. 

15
6.

  
D

w
el

lin
g 

- 
M

ul
ti-

fa
m

ily
 u

ni
ts

 (
M

ax
. 2

2.
0 

un
its

/a
cr

e 
ex

ce
pt

 s
en

io
r c

iti
ze

n 
ho

us
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

llo
w

ed
 to

 1
00

 u
ni

ts
/a

cr
e,

 a
s 

a 
m

ix
ed

-u
se

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
ha

t i
s 

no
n-

in
du

st
ria

l i
n 

na
tu

re
); 

m
us

t b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

on
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
an

d 
no

t g
re

at
er

 th
an

 5
00

 fe
et

 fr
om

 th
e 

G
re

en
 R

iv
er

, T
uk

w
ila

 P
on

d,
 o

r M
in

kl
er

 P
on

d.
 

16
7.

  S
ee

 T
M

C
 S

ec
tio

n 
18

.5
0.

22
0 

fo
r a

cc
es

so
ry

 d
w

el
lin

g 
un

it 
st

an
da

rd
s.

  

17
8.

  M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d/
m

ob
ile

 h
om

e 
pa

rk
, m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

: 
a.

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 s
ha

ll 
co

m
pr

is
e 

no
t l

es
s 

th
an

 tw
o 

co
nt

ig
uo

us
 a

cr
es

; 
b.

 
ov

er
al

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t d
en

si
ty

 s
ha

ll 
no

t e
xc

ee
d 

ei
gh

t d
w

el
lin

g 
un

its
 p

er
 a

cr
e;

 
c.

 
ve

hi
cu

la
r a

cc
es

s 
to

 in
di

vi
du

al
 d

w
el

lin
g 

un
its

 s
ha

ll 
be

 fr
om

 th
e 

in
te

rio
r o

f t
he

 p
ar

k;
 a

nd
 

d.
 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ac

ce
ss

 s
ha

ll 
be

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 T
uk

w
ila

 F
ire

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t. 

18
9.

  N
C

C
 a

llo
w

s 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 th
at

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
re

ta
il 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
ei

r m
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
ee

tin
g 

ot
he

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f C
ha

pt
er

 1
8.

22
. T

he
se

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 m
ay

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

, p
ro

ce
ss

, a
ss

em
bl

e 
an

d/
or

 p
ac

ka
ge

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

a.
 

fo
od

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 b
ak

ed
 g

oo
ds

, b
ev

er
ag

es
, c

an
dy

, c
an

ne
d 

or
 p

re
se

rv
ed

 fo
od

s,
 d

ai
ry

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
by

 p
ro

du
ct

s,
 fr

oz
en

 fo
od

s,
 in

st
an

t f
oo

ds
 a

nd
 m

ea
ts

 (n
o 

sl
au

gh
te

rin
g)

; 
b.

 
ph

ar
m

ac
eu

tic
al

s 
an

d 
re

la
te

d 
pr

od
uc

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 c

os
m

et
ic

s 
an

d 
dr

ug
s;

 
c.

 
ba

gs
, b

ro
om

s,
 b

ru
sh

es
, c

an
va

s,
 c

la
y,

 c
lo

th
in

g,
 fu

r, 
fu

rn
itu

re
, g

la
ss

, i
nk

, p
ai

nt
s,

 p
ap

er
, p

la
st

ic
s,

 ru
bb

er
, t

ile
 a

nd
 w

oo
d;

 
d.

 
el

ec
tro

ni
c,

 m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l, 

or
 p

re
ci

si
on

 in
st

ru
m

en
ts

; 
e.

 
ot

he
r m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

an
d 

as
se

m
bl

y 
of

 a
 s

im
ila

r l
ig

ht
 in

du
st

ria
l c

ha
ra

ct
er

; 
f. 

in
du

st
rie

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 e

tc
hi

ng
, l

ith
og

ra
ph

y,
 p

rin
tin

g,
 a

nd
 p

ub
lis

hi
ng

, m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

C
ity

's
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 o
ffe

rin
g 

th
ei

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l p
op

ul
ac

e 
on

 a
 w

al
k-

in
 

ba
si

s;
 

g.
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 th

at
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
pr

od
uc

ts
, t

ha
t a

re
 e

nt
ire

ly
 e

nc
lo

se
d 

w
ith

in
 a

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 o

ffe
rin

g 
th

ei
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

op
ul

ac
e 

on
 a

 w
al

k-
in

 b
as

is
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
C

ity
's

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
. 

 

41



Pa
ge

 1
0 

19
20

.  
W

he
re

 th
e 

un
de

rly
in

g 
zo

ni
ng

 is
 H

I o
r T

VS
. 

20
1.

  M
in

or
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
f a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
w

ar
eh

ou
se

 if
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

cr
ite

ria
 a

re
 m

et
: 

a.
 

Th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
m

ay
 n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
5%

 o
f t

he
 fl

oo
r a

re
a 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
w

ar
eh

ou
se

; 
b.

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 e

xp
an

si
on

 w
ill 

no
t i

nc
re

as
e 

an
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

di
m

en
si

on
 th

at
 is

 le
ga

lly
 n

on
-c

on
fo

rm
in

g;
 

c.
 

O
nl

y 
on

e 
m

in
or

 e
xp

an
si

on
 m

ay
 b

e 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 p

er
 w

ar
eh

ou
se

 in
 e

xi
st

en
ce

 a
s 

of
 th

e 
da

te
 o

f a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Tu
kw

ila
 S

ou
th

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t; 

d.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 e
xp

an
si

on
 m

us
t b

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 w
ith

in
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

of
 th

e 
da

te
 o

f a
pp

ro
va

l; 
e.

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ha
ll 

be
 c

om
pa

tib
le

 g
en

er
al

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
su

rro
un

di
ng

 la
nd

 u
se

s 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
irc

ul
at

io
n,

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
si

te
 d

es
ig

n;
 

f. 
Al

l m
ea

su
re

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
to

 m
in

im
iz

e 
th

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 a

dv
er

se
 im

pa
ct

s 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 e

xp
an

si
on

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
on

 th
e 

ar
ea

 in
 w

hi
ch

 it
 is

 lo
ca

te
d.

 

21
2.

  M
ov

ie
 th

ea
te

rs
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 th
re

e 
sc

re
en

s 
if 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
cr

ite
ria

 a
re

 m
et

: 
a.

 
Th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t m

us
t d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
an

 e
co

no
m

ic
 a

na
ly

si
s 

th
at

 th
e 

th
ea

te
r w

ill 
no

t h
av

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fi

na
nc

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
an

y 
ot

he
r t

he
at

er
 in

 T
uk

w
ila

; 
b.

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ha
ll 

be
 c

om
pa

tib
le

 g
en

er
al

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
su

rro
un

di
ng

 la
nd

 u
se

s 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
irc

ul
at

io
n,

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
si

te
 d

es
ig

n;
 

c.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 th
ea

te
r m

us
t d

em
on

st
ra

te
 s

ub
st

an
tia

l c
on

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

go
al

s 
an

d 
po

lic
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 L

an
d 

U
se

 P
ol

ic
y 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 th
e 

Tu
kw

ila
 S

ou
th

 M
as

te
r P

la
n;

 
d.

 
Al

l m
ea

su
re

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
to

 m
in

im
iz

e 
th

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 a

dv
er

se
 im

pa
ct

s 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 th

ea
te

r m
ay

 h
av

e 
on

 th
e 

ar
ea

 in
 w

hi
ch

 it
 is

 lo
ca

te
d.

 

22
3.

  O
ffi

ce
s,

 w
he

n 
su

ch
 o

ffi
ce

s 
oc

cu
py

 n
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 th

e 
fir

st
 tw

o 
st

or
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

or
 b

as
em

en
t a

nd
 fl

oo
r a

bo
ve

. 

23
4.

  
O

ffi
ce

s,
 w

he
n 

su
ch

 o
ffi

ce
s 

oc
cu

py
 n

o 
m

or
e 

th
an

 th
e 

fir
st

 tw
o 

st
or

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g,
 o

r 
ba

se
m

en
t a

nd
 fl

oo
r 

ab
ov

e,
 o

r 
th

re
e 

st
or

ie
s,

 in
 th

e 
U

rb
an

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

al
on

g 
Tu

kw
ila

 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

ou
le

va
rd

. 

24
5.

  O
ffi

ce
s;

 m
us

t b
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 a

no
th

er
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 u
se

 (e
.g

., 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

of
fic

es
 fo

r a
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

co
m

pa
ny

 p
re

se
nt

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
M

IC
). 

25
6.

  O
ffi

ce
s 

no
t a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
s 

an
d 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ed
ic

al
/d

en
ta

l c
lin

ic
s,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

si
ze

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
: 

a.
 

N
ew

 O
ffi

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

: 
(1

) 
N

ew
 o

ffi
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 s

ha
ll 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
10

0,
00

0 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 o
f g

ro
ss

 fl
oo

r a
re

a 
pe

r l
ot

 th
at

 w
as

 le
ga

lly
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
09

/2
0/

20
03

. 
(2

) 
N

o 
ne

w
 o

ffi
ce

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 o

n 
lo

ts
 th

at
 a

bu
t t

he
 D

uw
am

is
h 

R
iv

er
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

or
th

 o
f t

he
 tu

rn
in

g 
ba

si
n.

 T
he

 p
ar

ce
ls

 th
at

 a
re

 in
el

ig
ib

le
 fo

r s
ta

nd
-a

lo
ne

 o
ffi

ce
 u

se
s 

ar
e 

sh
ow

n 
in

 F
ig

ur
e 

18
-1

2.
 

b.
 

An
 e

xi
st

in
g 

of
fic

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

12
/1

1/
19

95
 (t

he
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

n)
 th

at
 e

xc
ee

ds
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 s

iz
e 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 m
ay

 b
e 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s 
a 

co
nf

or
m

in
g 

C
on

di
tio

na
l U

se
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f t
hi

s 
co

de
. A

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
of

fic
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
12

/1
1/

19
95

 (t
he

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
da

te
 o

f t
he

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n)

 m
ay

 
co

nv
er

t t
o 

a 
st

an
d-

al
on

e 
of

fic
e 

us
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

hi
s 

co
de

. 

26
7.

  P
la

nn
ed

 s
ho

pp
in

g 
ce

nt
er

 (m
al

l) 
up

 to
 5

00
,0

00
 s

qu
ar

e 
fe

et
. 

27
8.

  S
ch

oo
ls

 fo
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l a

nd
 v

oc
at

io
na

l e
du

ca
tio

n 
if 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 a

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
av

ia
tio

n,
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

or
 in

du
st

ria
l u

se
. 

28
9.

  S
ec

ur
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
y,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
n 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
: 

a.
 

N
o 

se
cu

re
 c

om
m

un
ity

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

y 
sh

al
l b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 d
is

ta
nc

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

us
es

, a
re

as
 o

r z
on

es
, w

he
th

er
 s

uc
h 

us
es

, a
re

as
 o

r z
on

es
 a

re
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 o
r o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
C

ity
 li

m
its

: 

(1
) 

In
 o

r w
ith

in
 1

,0
00

 fe
et

 o
f a

ny
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l z
on

e.
 

(2
) 

Ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
, i

m
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
cr

os
s 

a 
st

re
et

 o
r p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

t f
ro

m
, o

r w
ith

in
 th

e 
lin

e 
of

 s
ig

ht
 o

f a
 "r

is
k 

po
te

nt
ia

l a
ct

iv
ity

/fa
ci

lit
y"

 a
s 

de
fin

ed
 in

 R
C

W
 7

1.
09

.0
20

 a
s 

am
en

de
d,

 th
at

 in
cl

ud
e:

 

42



Pa
ge

 1
1 

(a
) 

Pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
sc

ho
ol

s;
 

(b
) 

Sc
ho

ol
 b

us
 s

to
ps

; 
(c

) 
Li

ce
ns

ed
 d

ay
 c

ar
e 

an
d 

lic
en

se
d 

pr
es

ch
oo

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s;
 

(d
) 

Pu
bl

ic
 p

ar
ks

, p
ub

lic
ly

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 tr

ai
ls

, a
nd

 s
po

rts
 fi

el
ds

; 
(e

) 
R

ec
re

at
io

na
l a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
en

te
rs

; 
(f)

 
C

hu
rc

he
s,

 s
yn

ag
og

ue
s,

 te
m

pl
es

 a
nd

 m
os

qu
es

; a
nd

 
(g

) 
Pu

bl
ic

 li
br

ar
ie

s.
 

(3
) 

O
ne

 m
ile

 fr
om

 a
ny

 e
xi

st
in

g 
se

cu
re

 c
om

m
un

ity
 tr

an
si

tio
na

l f
ac

ilit
y 

or
 c

or
re

ct
io

na
l i

ns
tit

ut
io

n.
 

b.
 

N
o 

se
cu

re
 c

om
m

un
ity

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
fa

ci
lity

 s
ha

ll b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 o
n 

an
y 

is
ol

at
ed

 p
ar

ce
l w

hi
ch

 is
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 e
lig

ib
le

 b
y 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 th
e 

cr
ite

ria
 lis

te
d 

un
de

r T
M

C
 1

8.
38

.0
50

-1
2.

a,
 b

ut
 is

 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
su

rro
un

de
d 

by
 p

ar
ce

ls
 in

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r t

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 s
uc

h 
fa

ci
liti

es
. 

c.
 

Th
e 

di
st

an
ce

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 T
M

C
 1

8.
38

.0
50

-1
2.

a 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

as
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

un
de

r D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f S
oc

ia
l a

nd
 H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
gu

id
el

in
es

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 R

C
W

 7
1.

09
.2

85
, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 b
y 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

st
ra

ig
ht

 li
ne

 fr
om

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t p

oi
nt

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
 p

ar
ce

l u
po

n 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

se
cu

re
 c

om
m

un
ity

 tr
an

si
tio

na
l f

ac
ilit

y 
is

 to
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d,
 to

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t p

oi
nt

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
ce

l 
of

 p
ro

pe
rty

 o
r l

an
d 

us
e 

di
st

ric
t b

ou
nd

ar
y 

lin
e 

fro
m

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 la

nd
 u

se
 is

 to
 b

e 
se

pa
ra

te
d.

 

d.
 

Th
e 

pa
rc

el
s 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r t

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 s
ec

ur
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

fa
ci

liti
es

 b
y 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 th
e 

si
tin

g 
cr

ite
ria

 lis
te

d 
ab

ov
e 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
as

 o
f A

ug
us

t 1
9,

 2
00

2,
 a

re
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 F
ig

ur
e 

18
-1

1,
 "E

lig
ib

le
 P

ar
ce

ls
 fo

r L
oc

at
io

n 
of

 S
ec

ur
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ra
ns

iti
on

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s.
" A

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

at
te

rn
 a

nd
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 ri
sk

 s
ite

s/
fa

ci
liti

es
 o

ve
r t

im
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 s

ite
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

si
tin

g 
cr

ite
ria

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 th

e 
pe

rm
it 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

 

29
30

.  
Pr

iv
at

e 
st

ab
le

, i
f l

oc
at

ed
 n

ot
 le

ss
 th

an
 6

0 
fe

et
 fr

om
 fr

on
t l

ot
 li

ne
 n

or
 le

ss
 th

an
 3

0 
fe

et
 fr

om
 a

 s
id

e 
or

 re
ar

 lo
t l

in
e.

 It
 s

ha
ll 

pr
ov

id
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fo
r n

ot
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 h
or

se
, m

ul
e 

or
 p

on
y 

fo
r e

ac
h 

20
,0

00
 s

qu
ar

e 
fe

et
 o

f s
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

pa
st

ur
e 

ar
ea

, b
ut

 n
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 a

 to
ta

l o
f t

w
o 

of
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

m
en

tio
ne

d 
an

im
al

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

lo
t. 

30
1.

  N
o 

ni
gh

t c
lu

bs
. 

31
2.

  T
he

at
er

s 
fo

r l
iv

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

s,
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ad
ul

t e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ov

ie
 th

ea
te

rs
 w

ith
 th

re
e 

or
 fe

w
er

 s
cr

ee
ns

 a
re

 p
er

m
itt

ed
.  

M
ov

ie
 th

ea
te

rs
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 th
re

e 
sc

re
en

s 
w

ill 
re

qu
ire

 a
 S

pe
ci

al
 P

er
m

is
si

on
 P

er
m

it.
 

32
3.

  A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

sa
le

s 
m

us
t h

av
e 

an
 e

nc
lo

se
d 

sh
ow

ro
om

 w
ith

 n
o 

ou
td

oo
r s

to
ra

ge
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

s.
  P

re
-e

xi
st

in
g 

le
ga

lly
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
us

es
 in

 th
e 

TI
B 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
, a

s 
se

t f
or

th
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

18
-6

0,
 o

n 
D

ec
em

be
r 1

5,
 2

02
0,

 a
re

 e
xe

m
pt

 fr
om

 th
e 

en
cl

os
ed

 s
ho

w
ro

om
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t, 
pr

ov
id

ed
 th

e 
us

e 
is

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

rc
el

(s
) c

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
on

 th
at

 d
at

e.
  P

re
-e

xi
st

in
g 

le
ga

lly
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
au

to
m

ot
iv

e 
sa

le
s 

w
he

re
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
ts

 a
bu

t t
he

 p
ub

lic
 fr

on
ta

ge
 m

us
t p

ro
vi

de
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

vi
su

al
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

t f
ro

m
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 (o
r s

tre
et

 if
 n

o 
si

de
w

al
k 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 e
xi

st
s)

 u
si

ng
 T

yp
e 

II 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
w

he
n 

an
y 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

oc
cu

rs
:  

an
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
r a

lte
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p,

 o
r w

he
n 

th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 is
 v

ac
at

ed
 o

r a
ba

nd
on

ed
 fo

r m
or

e 
th

an
 2

4 
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

on
th

s 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 b
us

in
es

s 
is

 p
ro

po
se

d.
  

33
4.

  A
llo

w
ed

; h
ow

ev
er

, i
f i

n 
th

e 
TI

B 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

, a
s 

se
t f

or
th

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
18

-6
0,

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

ap
pl

y:
  O

ut
do

or
 s

to
ra

ge
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

s,
 ti

re
s,

 o
r o

th
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 u

se
d 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
  i

s 
no

t p
er

m
itt

ed
.  

G
as

 s
ta

tio
ns

 a
re

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 if

 th
e 

pu
m

ps
 a

nd
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
 lo

ca
te

d 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g,

 th
e 

pu
m

ps
 m

ee
t t

he
 s

et
ba

ck
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 th

e 
pu

m
ps

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
fir

e 
co

de
s.

  Q
ue

ui
ng

 la
ne

s 
ar

e 
no

t p
er

m
itt

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 b
ac

k 
of

 s
id

ew
al

k.
  W

ho
le

sa
le

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

an
d 

st
or

ag
e 

of
 fu

el
 (e

.g
. n

at
ur

al
 g

as
, p

ro
pa

ne
, g

as
ol

in
e)

 a
re

 n
ot

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 in

 th
e 

TI
B 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
.  

Pr
e-

ex
is

tin
g 

le
ga

lly
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
au

to
m

ot
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

es
 w

ith
 o

ut
do

or
 s

to
ra

ge
 o

r p
ar

ki
ng

 a
bu

tti
ng

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 fr

on
ta

ge
 m

us
t p

ro
vi

de
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

vi
su

al
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 o

ut
do

or
 s

to
re

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 fr
om

 
si

de
w

al
ks

 (o
r s

tre
et

 if
 n

o 
si

de
w

al
k 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 e
xi

st
s)

 u
si

ng
 T

yp
e 

II 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
w

he
n 

an
y 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

oc
cu

rs
:  

an
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
r a

lte
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p,

 o
r w

he
n 

th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 is
 v

ac
at

ed
 o

r a
ba

nd
on

ed
 fo

r m
or

e 
th

an
 2

4 
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

on
th

s 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 b
us

in
es

s 
is

 p
ro

po
se

d.
  

34
5.

  A
llo

w
 if

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
:  

a 
fu

ll-
se

rv
ic

e 
re

st
au

ra
nt

 a
nd

 a
 C

la
ss

 A
 li

qu
or

 li
ce

ns
e,

 2
4-

ho
ur

 s
ta

ffe
d 

re
ce

pt
io

n,
 a

ll 
ro

om
s 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 o
ff 

in
te

rio
r h

al
lw

ay
s 

or
 lo

bb
y,

 a
nd

 a
 m

in
im

um
 9

0 
ro

om
s.

 

35
6.

  A
llo

w
ed

, h
ow

ev
er

 if
 in

 th
e 

TI
B 

St
ud

y 
ar

ea
, a

s 
se

t f
or

th
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

18
-6

0,
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
ap

pl
y:

  D
riv

e-
th

ro
ug

h 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 w
he

n 
lo

ca
te

d 
be

hi
nd

 a
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

 Q
ue

ui
ng

 la
ne

s 
ar

e 
no

t p
er

m
itt

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 fr

on
ta

ge
 s

id
ew

al
ks

.  
W

he
re

 th
e 

us
e 

is
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

 a
 c

or
ne

r o
r w

ith
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
n 

al
le

y,
 d

riv
e-

th
ro

ug
hs

 m
us

t e
xi

t t
o 

a 
si

de
 s

tre
et

 o
r a

n 
al

le
y 

th
at

 c
on

ne
ct

s 
to

 
a 

si
de

 s
tre

et
, w

he
re

 fe
as

ib
le

.  
 

43



Pa
ge

 1
2 

36
7.

  A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

re
nt

al
s 

m
us

t h
av

e 
an

 e
nc

lo
se

d 
sh

ow
ro

om
 w

ith
 n

o 
ou

td
oo

r s
to

ra
ge

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s.

  P
re

-e
xi

st
in

g 
le

ga
lly

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

us
es

 in
 th

e 
TI

B 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

, a
s 

se
t f

or
th

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
18

-6
0,

 o
n 

D
ec

em
be

r 1
5,

 2
02

0,
 a

re
 e

xe
m

pt
 fr

om
 th

e 
en

cl
os

ed
 s

ho
w

ro
om

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t, 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
e 

us
e 

is
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

pa
rc

el
(s

) c
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

cc
up

ie
d 

on
 th

at
 d

at
e.

  

37
8.

  S
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
cr

ite
ria

 a
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

t T
M

C
 1

8.
50

.2
50

 a
nd

 1
8.

50
.2

70
. 

38
9.

  S
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
cr

ite
ria

 a
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

t T
M

C
 1

8.
50

.2
60

 a
nd

 1
8.

50
.2

70
. 

     

44



Planning & Community Development Committee Minutes July 17, 2023

B. Miscellaneous Code Updates

Staff briefed the Committee on potential code amendments, including process
improvements, clarifications, and compliance with state law. 

Committee Recommendation

Unanimous approval to forward code amendment package to Planning Commission. 

c. MISCELLANEOUS

The meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m. 

ommittee Chair Approval

45

andy-y
Minutes



46



 

 

CITY OF TUKWILA 

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW (BAR) 

AND 

PLANNING COMMISSION (PC) 

PUBLIC HEARING 

MINUTES 
  

Date:  September 14, 2023   

Time:  6:30 PM  

Location: Hybrid Meeting - via Microsoft Teams / public, in-person attendance, Council Chambers, 

6200 Southcenter Blvd, Tukwila, WA 98188 

 

I. Call to Order 

Chair Sidhu called the Board of Architectural Review (BAR) meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

 

II. Roll Call 

The Planning Commission (PC) Secretary took roll call. 

 

Present:  Chair Apneet Sidhu, Commissioners Louise Strander, Sharon Mann, Alexandria 

Teague, and Martin Probst 

 

Excused Absence: Commissioner Martinez was noted as potentially arriving late but should have 

been noted as tentative for attending. 

 

Staff: Director Nora Gierloff, American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP), 

Department of Community Development (DCD); Development Supervisor Max 

Baker, AICP, DCD; Long Range Planning Manager Nancy Eklund, AICP, DCD; 

Senior Planner Neil Tabor, AICP, DCD; Associate Planner Isaac Gloor, DCD; and 

PC Secretary Wynetta Bivens 

 

III. Amendment of the Agenda 

No amendment was requested. 

 

IV. Adoption of Minutes 

Commissioner Probst moved to adopt the August 24, 2023, minutes. Commissioner Stander moved to 

second the motion. Commissioner Mann abstained due to absence. Motion passed.   

 

V. General Public Comments 

There were no general-public comments submittals.  

 

VI. Old Business 

None 

47



BAR/PC Public Hearing 

09/14/23 

Page 2 

 

 

VII. New Business 

Chair Sidhu stated that the evening’s new business involved two public hearings – one quasi-judicial 

and one legislative in nature.   Chair Sidhu asked staff to review the meeting protocols. 

 

Meeting Protocols – Board of Architectural Review  

Max Baker, Development Supervisor, AICP, DCD, explained the protocol for the BAR public hearing. 

 

 

a. Board of Architectural Review – Public Hearing, L23-0004 

Chair Sidhu opened the BAR public hearing for: 

 

CASE NUMBER:  L23-0004    

PURPOSE:   Design Review Hearing for Village at 47th Senior Housing  

LOCATION:  10811 47th Ave S Tukwila WA 

 

Chair Sidhu swore in the Staff and Applicant who would be speaking. 

 

Max Baker asked the BAR the Appearance of Fairness Questions. There were no disclosures. 

 

Staff Presentation 

Max Baker,  Development Supervisor, AICP, DCD gave the presentation (detail of the proposal is found 

in the Staff Report in the Planning Commission packet).  He provided an overview on the High Density 

Residential (HDR) multi-family proposed development that requires design review because it is over 

1,500 sq. ft. He provided background on the proposed project to construct a four-story, 272-unit senior 

housing building. He noted that the project provided bridge access, two drive aisles, utility 

improvements, storm drainage and frontage improvements along 47th Ave., etc. The required on-site 

garage parking exceeds the requirements and includes six accessible American Disability Acts (ADA) 

parking stalls located inside the garage.   

 

Max reviewed the five design review criteria to be applied to the Commission’s decision making.  The 

project complies with the development standards of Title 18. He said that the project went through 

several review processes and corrections prior to coming to the BAR for approval. The PowerPoint 

presentation provides a more detailed analysis than the PC packet. Topography and site design of the 

development area were also shown. The building position and orientation on the site was intended to 

preserve the wooded steep slopes, three large wetlands, and wetland buffers. These measures are 

designed to minimize impacts to the single-family residents. It was noted that staff recommended 

revisions to the eastern elevation of the building and the applicant added additional landscaping to 

provide elevation screening, etc.  

 

Staff addressed clarifying questions from the PC. 

 

Staff recommended approval of the design review application with no conditions.  

 

48



BAR/PC Public Hearing 

09/14/23 

Page 3 

 

Applicant Presentation 

The Chair asked if the applicant wished to speak.  Chris Weiland, the project Architect, expressed 

appreciation for the supportive staff report.  He said that they are happy to present this project and that 

they have a long working relationship with Vintage Housing. He addressed the revisions for the 

additional landscaping, which he said was to help soften the building’s large concrete wall.  He also 

addressed questions from the BAR.  

 

Public Comment 

The Chair asked if there was any public comment on the project.  A member of the public, Barry Bonds, 

asked a question about whether the building design considered solar elements, and this question was 

addressed by the Architect.   There was no additional public comment. 

 

Public Hearing Closed, Deliberation   

Chair Sidhu closed the public hearing.  There were no deliberations. 

 

Staff provided input on the BAR’s procedures for the vote to deliberate and then the motion to vote on 

the project.   

 

Motion 

Commissioner Mann moved to approve Case Number L23-0004, Design Review with no conditions as 

recommended by staff. Commissioner Probst seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

 

Commissioner Mann thanked everyone that worked on the project and told the applicant that PC 

appreciated the applicant’s patience to work through the process. Commissioner Sidhu was in consensus 

and said that it’s going to take a lot of money for this project and told the applicant that they are  

providing due diligence for the City with this project. 

 

 

b. Planning Commission – Public Hearing, L23-0092 

 

Chair Sidhu introduced the project to be considered and invited staff to go over the meeting protocols. 

 

Meeting Protocols – Planning Commission 

Neil Tabor, Senior Planner, AICP, DCD, reviewed the meeting protocols for the PC public hearing. 

 

Chair Sidhu opened the PC public hearing for: 

 

CASE NUMBER:  L23-0092     

PURPOSE:   Update to development regulations in Tukwila Municipal Code including Accessory 

Dwelling Units (ADUs), Parking and other miscellaneous other updates in Title 17 

and Title 18.    

LOCATION:   N/A 

 

Chair Sidhu swore in staff and the applicant wishing to speak. Chair Sidhu asked staff to review the 

meeting protocols. 

 

49



BAR/PC Public Hearing 

09/14/23 

Page 4 

 

Neil Tabor asked the Commissioners the Appearance of Fairness Questions. There were no disclosures. 

(In error, Staff directed the Chair to include this process, however it is unnecessary for legislative public 

hearings)  

 

Joint Staff Presentation 

Neil explained the purpose of the public hearing is to discuss the proposed amendments to the Zoning 

Code for several topics and for the PC to make a recommendation. He stated due to the amount of state 

law changes staff is recommending separating code amendments into multiple packets and this is the 

first packet (detail of the entire proposal is found in the Staff Report found in the Planning Commission 

packet.) 

 

Isaac Gloor, Associate Planner, DCD, gave the staff presentation for topic 1.  

1. ADUs:  He stated HB1337 was passed by the legislature earlier this year, which established a baseline 

of standards that jurisdictions must meet for ADUs. He gave an overview on the following ADU 

amendments that Tukwila is required to make:  

- Remove owner-occupancy requirements.  

- Increase the number of ADUs permitted per lot from one to two: 

- Increase the maximum size allowance from 800 sq. ft. to 1,000 sq. ft.  

- Increase maximum height. 

- Allow ADUs to be sold to separate owners through the condo process.  

- Allow ADUs to be sold through the unit lot sub-division process, which allows ownership of 

the land beneath the ADU.  

- Update parking requirements for ADUs near transit to comply with RCW 36.70A.698; 

adding a definition for principal unit for the ADU codes. 

 

Neil Tabor gave the staff presentation for topics 2 – 7, providing an overview and giving some 

background for the following proposed amendments: 

 

2. Parking near transit requirements  

- Amend Figure 18-7 to update parking standards to comply with state requirements;  

 

3.  Comprehensive Plan and Development Regulations Amendment Process  

- Amend Tukwila Municipal Code (TMC) 18.80 to remove references to amending development 

regulations and clarify comprehensive plan amendment docketing process; 

- Create TMC 18.82 “Amendments to Development Regulations”;  

- Amend TMC 18.84 to clarify sequencing of site-specific rezones with annual comprehensive 

plan amendment.  

 

4.  Home Occupation Standards  

- Modify TMC 18.06.430 to remove regulations from home occupation definition;  

- Create TMC 18.50.240 section “Home Occupations.”  

 

5.  Wireless communication facility permit application type procedures.  

- Amend TMC 18.104 to reflect accurate wireless facility terminology  

 

50



BAR/PC Public Hearing 

09/14/23 

Page 5 

 

6.  Variance requirements for lot area.  

- Amend TMC 18.70.030 to modify when a lot that is substandard due to lot area needs to apply 

for a variance prior to development.  

 

7.   Amend footnote referencing Tukwila South Residential Design Manual   

- Amend Table 18-6 to remove footnote #14 and reference in table. 

 

Explanation and background information was provided on the frequency of the Growth Management 

Act (GMA) allowance for Comprehensive Plan Updates and the reason for splitting regulations, state 

requirement, and why development regulations are split apart, etc.  

 

Neil addressed clarifying questions from the PC on the following Tukwila Municipal Code references: 

 

18.80.010 – Application 

Opposition was raised regarding replacing the language ‘citizens, Tukwila PC’ with the language 

“residents.” A request was made to maintain the language “citizens, Tukwila PC”. Extensive discussion 

transpired.  

 

18.80.020 - Docket 

Inquiry and discussion. 

 

18.82.020 - Review Procedures, number 3 

Inquiry and discussion. 

 

18.84.010 – Application Submittal 

Inquiry and Discussion.  

 

18.50.240 – Home Occupation Standards 

Inquiry and Discussion.  

 

Public Comment 

There was no public testimony. 

 

Public Hearing Closed, Deliberation   

Chair Sidhu closed the public hearing. 

 

There were no deliberations. 

 

Motion 

Commissioner Mann moved to forward Case Number L23-0092 proposed amendments and E23-0008 to 

the City Council.  Commissioner Probst seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

 

VIII. Director’s Report 

• 9/20 – Comp Plan open house, Showalter Middle School, 4628 S. 144th St., Seattle. 

• Upcoming PC meetings: 

o 9/28 

51



BAR/PC Public Hearing 

09/14/23 

Page 6 

 

o 10/5 – Note unusual meeting date, 1st Thursday of the month. 

o 11/9 – Holiday meeting schedule, 2nd Thursday of the month. 

o 12/14 – Holiday meeting schedule, 2nd Thursday of the month. 

o 1/25/24 – Normal meeting schedule, 4th Thursday of the month. 

 

Chair Sidhu asked for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Probst moved to adjourn, and Commissioner 

Mann seconded the motion. 

 

Adjourned:  8:26 PM  

 

 

Submitted by: Wynetta Bivens  

PC Secretary 

 

 

52


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	10-2-2~1 Test.pdf
	( Kathy Hougardy, Chair
	( De’Sean Quinn
	 Thomas McLeod
	  AGENDA
	ACTION TO BE TAKEN
	Page
	BUSINESS AGENDA
	MISCELLANEOUS



	ADP38D7.tmp
	( Kathy Hougardy, Chair
	( De’Sean Quinn
	 Thomas McLeod
	  AGENDA
	ACTION TO BE TAKEN
	Page
	BUSINESS AGENDA
	MISCELLANEOUS



	Blank Page
	ADPA441.tmp
	( Kathy Hougardy, Chair
	( De’Sean Quinn
	 Thomas McLeod
	  AGENDA
	ACTION TO BE TAKEN
	Page
	BUSINESS AGENDA
	MISCELLANEOUS






